JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
Regd. Office: “Suryarath”, Panchwati 1t Lane, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad

NOTICE

NOTICE is heely given tha the 26" Annual Geneal Meeting of the Memberof JINDAL WORLDWIDE
LIMITED will be held on Sturday, the F Day of Septembey 2012 & 5 p.m. & 206, Chikuwadi, Saijpur
Gopalpur Ahmeddad-382445¢to transact éllowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To consider and adopt theudited Balance Sheet as 205 March, 2012, Profit and LossAccount br
the year ended on thalae and the Reorts of Boad of Director's andAuditor’s theeon.

. To dedare a dvidend on Equity shas.

. To gpoint a Diector in place of DryamunaduttAgrawal, who retire by rotation and being elidple,

offers himself for re-appointment.

To gopoint a Diector in place of MrHimmasingh R#hour, who retire by rotaion and being elidple
offers, himself for re-appointment.

. To consider andif though ft, to pass,with or without modifcation(s), the Pllowing resolution,as

Ordinaly Resolutions elaing to the @pointment of theAuditors of the Compan:
Appointment of Statutory Auditor s:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to povisions of Section 224225 and other gplicable provisions, if

ary, of the Companieéct, 1956,M/s. Mehr Anil & Assocides, Chatered AccountantsAhmeddad

be and a heehy appointed as Statory Auditors of the Companto hold ofice from the conlusion
of this Annual Geneal Meeting until the corlasion of the net Annual Geneal Meeting of the
Compaly on suf remunemtion, as shall beited by the Boad of Directoss’”

Appointment of Branch Auditors :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to povisions of Section 228 and otheppdicable provisions, if any,
of the Companie#ct, 1956, M/s. B. A. Bedavala & Co., Chatered AccountantsAhmeddad be
and ae heeby appointed asAuditors of the Dvisions and Bandes of the Companto hold ofice
from the conlusion of thisAnnual Geneal Meeting until the corasion of the net Annual Geneal
Meeting of the Companon sut remunemtion, as shall beited by the Boad of Directors’”

Special Business:

To consider andif thought ft, to passwith or without modiications, the bllowing Resolution,as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to povisions of Sections269, 198, 309,310 and other @plicable

provisions, if any, of the Companiesict, 1956 ,read with Shedule XllI to the said\ct, and subject
to sut other consentgprovals as mg be equired Mr. Amit Agrawal, be and is hety re-gpointed
as a Managing Director of the Company for a periodrioe yearswith effect from 2¢ September

2011whose office shall not be liable to retirement by rotation at such salary and perquisites 3

details gven in the Explanary Staement annesd heeto’
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the duties of the Mamging Director shall be thewverall supevision
of the functioning of the compgnhandling d& to da/ affairs of the Compay) appointment and
termination of services of employees, operating bank accounts, signing cheques, promissory

note:

bills of exchange, regularly reporting to the Board on the activities of the Company and to perfoim all

other duties thiathe Boad may delggate to him fom time to timé€

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boad of Directoss, be and a heehby authoised to do all sut
acts,deeds,maters and things and takall sut stgos as mg be necessgr expedient or desable to
give efect to this esolution’

. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following Resolution, gs an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 269,198,309,310 and other appligable

provisions of the Companiést, 1956, read with Schedule XIlI to the sait and subject to such other

consents/approvals as may be required,JMendradgrawal, be and is hereby re-appointet\dmle-
time Director designated ¥&ce-Chairman of the Company for a periotha# yearswith effect from 24
September2011, whose dice shall not be liable to retirement by rotation on the terms and conditi
mentioned below within the ceiling prescribed in Schedule Xl of the Compsstiel956.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authori
to raise, amend, alter or otherwise vary the terms and conditions of his appointment from time to
they deem fit in accordance with the provisions of the Compacie$956.”
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. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following Resolution, gs an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 269,198,309,310 and other appligable

provisions of the Compani@st, 1956, read with Schedule XIII to the sait and subject to such other

consents/approvals as may be requiredRdjesh Jain , be and is hereby re-appoint@dade-time
Director of the Company for a periodfafe yearswith effect from 2¢ Septembe2011, whose dfce
shall not be liable to retirement by rotation on the terms and conditions mentioned below within the
prescribed in Schedule XIII of the Comparfes 1956.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authori
to raise, amend, alter or otherwise vary the terms and conditions of his appointment from time to ti
they deem fit in accordance with the provisions of the Compacie$956.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors
“Suryarath” 1%t Floor, Opp. White House

Pandwati, 1°* Lane Ambawadi,

Ahmedabad-380006 DIPTI PARASHAR

Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30" July,2012
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NOTES:

1 (a)
(b)
.
i,
(c)

(d)

2.

3.

4.

()

(i

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY FORM DULY
COMPLETED AND SIGNED SHOULD REACH THE COMPANY’'S REGISTERED
OFFICE NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING.

The Company has already notified closure of Register of Members andr&naster Books from,

29" August, 2012 to L September2012 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of determining the

Shareholders entitlement for the payment of dividend declared éhetmgAnnual General Meeting.

Dividend on equity shares, as recommended by the Board of Directors, if declared at the
comingAnnual General Meeting will be paid on or aftérSeptember2012

To those members whose names appear on the Register of Members of
company after giving effect to all valid share transfers in physical form lodged with the compan
or before 29 August,2012

In respect of shares held in electronic form, to those Beneficial Holders whose name appear
statements of beneficial ownership furnished by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) at the end of the business houré on
August,2012

Members are requested to contact the Registrar and BlaasderAgent for all matters connected
with the Company shares at:

M/s. CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED
“Subramanian Building”

1, Club House Road,

Chennai : 600 002.

Phone: - 044 - 2846 0395
Email:came@cameoindia.com

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify changes of address, if any
Registrar and SharéransferAgent (RTA). Members holding shares in physical form in morg
than one folio are requested to write to tHiARmmediately enclosing their share certificates o
their holdings into one folio.

Members holding shares in the dematerialized mode are requested to intimate all changes with |
to their bank details, mandate, nomination, power of attpcheynge of address etc. to their Depository
Participant (DP)These changes will be automatically reflected in the Compagagbrd.

Shareholders intending to require information about the accounts to be approved in the meeti
requested to inform the Company in writing at least 7 days in advanceioirthal General Meeting.

The documents referred to in the notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office ¢
Company on all working days except Sunday(s) and Public holidays, between 10.30 a.m. to
p.m. up to the date of meeting.

As a measure of econormopies ofAnnual Report will not be distributed at tAeanual General
Meeting. Members are requested to bring their copy dtiineial Report while attending tAenual
GeneralMeeting.
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10.

12.

b)

13.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors
“Suryarath” ® Floor, Opp.White House,

Panchwati, ¥ Lane,Ambawadi,

Ahmedabad-380006 DIPTI PARASHAR

Place :
Date : 30" July, 2012

Pursuant to the provision of Section 20BAof the Companiesct, 1956 and unpaid Dividend (@nsfer to
the General Revendecount of the Central Government) Rules, 1978, there is no unclaimed dividend d
be transferred to the fund established u/s 205C (1) of the Companid956.

As required under Clause 49(VI) (A) of the ListiAgreement with the t8ck Exchanges, information is
provided in théAnnual Report in respect of Director proposed to be appointed / re-appointed.

Members are required to bring their attendance slip along with their cémnoal Report to the meeting.

ue to

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are reqyestec

send a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote o
behalf at the meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Pekotanemt
Number (RAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form

therefore, requested to submit teNRo their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining thei

Demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submitAhkdeRails to the Company/
Registrar andransferAgents, M/s Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
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Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the $ame

order of names are requested to send the shares certificates to Cameo Corporate Services Lim
consolidation in to a single folio.

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID and

who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in the attendance slip for att
the Meeting.

Non Resident Indian Members are requested to inform Cameo Immediately of :
Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.
Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete Name ,Branch accouht¢ppet
Number andh\ddress of the Bank with Pin Code Numbénot furnished earlier

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of name
entitled to vote.

Company Secretary
Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 173 (2) of the Compadiets 1956.

Item No.:-6

The Board of directors at its meeting held dff August, 201 had re-appointed ShAimit Agrawal as
Managing Director of the Company withfedt from 2¢ September 21 for a period of Five years ( not
exceed five years) whose office shall not be liable to retirement by rotation at salary and perquisi
decided by the Board at their meeting held Bh&lugust, 201 and approved by the Remuneration Committe
at their meeting held orl® August, 201 pursuant to section Sections, 269, 198, 309, and other applicg
provisions, if anyof the Companieg\ct, 1956 , read with Schedule XllII to the saidt, and subject to such
other consents/approvals as may be required.

The Board is of the opinion that re-appointment ofdvtrit Agrawal as the Managing Director of the Company

€S as

ble

would be in the best interest of the company and accordingly the resolution at item no.6 of the Nofice is

recommended for members’ approval.

None of the directors except the appointee and@nunadutgrawal relative of the appointee are concerne
or interested directly or indirectly in the proposed resolution.

Salary : Rs. 25000/- Per Month.

a) He shall also be eligible to the following perquisites which shall not be included in computation g
ceiling on remuneration as below

Contribution to provident Fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund to the Extent these
either singly or put together are not taxable under the Inconfectat961.

Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half mansalary for each completed year of service, an
Encashment of Leaveat the end of the tenure.
Appointee shall be eligible to the following perquisites which shall not be included in the computatic
the remuneration.

b) Children’s EducationAllowance: In case of Children studying in or outside India, an allowang
limited to a maximum of Rs. 5000/- per month per child or actual expenses incurred, whichever is
Such allowance is admissible upto a maximum of two children.

c) Holiday Passage forChildren Sudying outside India/family staying abroad: Return holiday
passage once in a year by economy class or once in two years by first class to children and
members of the family from the place of their study abroad to India if they are not residing in India
the managerial person.

d) LeaveTravel Concession Return passage for self and family in accordance with the rules speciJ:ed

by the Company where it is proposed that the leave be spent in home country instead of any w
India.

Item No.:-7

The Board of directors at its meeting held dft August, 201 had re-appointed MditendraAgrawal as
Whole- time Directodesignated a¥ice-Chairmarof the Company with &ct from 2¢ September 21
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for a period of Five years ( not exceed five years) whose office shall not be liable to retirement by rotation at

salary and perquisites as decided by the Board at their meeting héltlargiist, 201 and approved by the
Remuneration Committee at their meeting held BhAlugust, 201 pursuant to section Sections, 269, 198
309, and other applicable provisions, if aofythe Companie#ct, 1956 , read with Schedule XIII to the said
Act, and subject to such other consents/approvals as may be required.




Mr. JitendraAgrawal has been associated with the Company since incorporation and is actively involyed in
the business policy decisions of the Compéaig/has the expertise knowledge and marketing skills.

Members’approval is required for the re-appointment of. MitendraAgrawal asWhole-time Director
Designated a¥ice-Chairmarof the Company with &ct from the date of"2 September2011

The Board recommends the resolution set out at item no.7 of the notice for your approval.

None of the directors except the appointee andY@munadutAgrawal relative of the appointee are in any
way, concerned or interested in the resolution set out at item no. 7 of the Notice.

Salary : Rs. 25000/- Per Month.

a) He shall also be eligible to the following perquisites which shall not be included in computation gf the
ceiling on remuneration as below

Contribution to provident Fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund to the Extent these either
singly or put together are not taxable under the Incomadgx961.

[®X

Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half man#i@lary for each completed year of service, an
Encashment of Leaveat the end of the tenure.

Appointee shall be eligible to the following perquisites which shall not be included in the computat{on
of the remuneration.

b) Childr en’s Education Allowance: In case of Children studying in or outside India, an allowan¢e
limited to a maximum of Rs. 5000/- per month per child or actual expenses incurred, whichever ig less
Such allowance is admissible upto a maximum of two children.

c) Holiday Passage forChildren Sudying outside India/family staying abroad: Return holiday
passage once in a year by economy class or once in two years by first class to children and to th
members of the family from the place of their study abroad to India if they are not residing in Indig with
the managerial person.

d) Leave Travel Concession Return passage for self and family in accordance with the rules specified
by the Company where it is proposed that the leave be spent in home country instead of any where i
India.

Item No.:-8

The Board of directors at its meeting held 4 August, 201 had re-appointed MRajesh Jain a#/hole-
time Director of the Company withfett from 2¢ September 21 for a period of Five years ( not exceed
five years) whose office shall not be liable to retirement by rotation at salary and perquisites as decided by th
Board at their meeting held od"August, 201 and approved by the Remuneration Committee at thgir
meeting held onIt" August, 201 pursuant to section Sections, 269, 198, 309, and other applicable provisjons,
if any, of the Companiedct, 1956 , read with Schedule XIII to the s&idt, and subject to such other
consents/approvals as may be required.

Members'approval is required for the re-appointment of Majesh Jain a#/hole-time Director of the
Company with dect from the date of"2 September2011

The Board recommends the resolution set out at item no.8 of the notice for your approval.

None of the Directors except the appointee is in any e@ycerned or interested in the resolution set out|at
item no. 8 of the Notice.

Salary : Rs. 1,00,000/- Per Month.

a) He shall also be eligible to the following perquisites which shall not be included in computation ¢f the
ceiling on remuneration as below

Contribution to provident Fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund to the Extent these
either singly or put together are not taxable under the Inconfectax961.




b)

d)

Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half mansialary for each completed year of service, an
Encashment of Leaveat the end of the tenure.

Appointee shall be eligible to the following perquisites which shall not be included in the computg
of the remuneration.
Childr en’s EducationAllowance: In case of Children studying in or outside India, an allowang
limited to a maximum of Rs. 5000/- per month per child or actual expenses incurred, whiche\
less. Such allowance is admissible upto a maximum of two children.

Holiday Passage forChildren Sudying outside India/family staying abroad: Return holiday
passage once in a year by economy class or once in two years by first class to children and
members of the family from the place of their study abroad to India if they are not residing in |
with the managerial person.

Leave Travel Concession: Return passage for self and family in accordance with the rul
specified by the Company where it is proposed that the leave be spent in home country instead
where in India.

EXPLANATION:

For the above Family means, the spouse, the dependent children and dependent parents of the appq

Registered Office:

“Suryarath” F Floor, Opp.White House,
Panchwati, ¥ Lane, Ambawadi,
Ahmedabad-380006

Place :Ahmedabad
Date : 30"July,2012

By Order of the Board of Directors

DIPTI PARASHAR
Company Secretary
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DIRECT ORS’ REPORT 2011-2012

To,

The Members of
Jindal Worldwide Ltd.
Ahmedabad

Your Directors have great pleasure in presentingulenty SixthAnnual Report along with thsuditedAccounts of
the company for th¥ear ended on 31st March 2012.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :

( ¥ .inlacs)
Particulars 2011-2012 | 2010-201 | 2011-2012 2010-1
Consolidated Consolidated
Revenue from operations 50299.67 37166.49 50299.6)/ 37166.4P
Other Income 333.03 143.10 377.53 159.19
Total Expenditure 465150.34 336168.60 46515.52 33619.80
Financial Charges 1856.51 1304.04 1888.56 1314.4(
Gross Operating Profit Before Depreciation, Exceptiopal
Extraordinary ltems andaxation but after Interest 2260.85 2388.69 2273.12 2391.48
Depreciation 546.39 483.79 546.3¢ 483.79
Exceptional Iltems 0 0 0 0
Profit before Extraordinary ltems afdx 1714.46 1904.90 1726.78 1907.64
Extraordinary Items 0 0 0 0
Profit (Loss) befordax 1714.46 1904.90 1726.78 1907.6¢
Tax Expense 209.73 575.29 213.52 576.16
Profit (Loss) for the Period 1504.72 1329.60 1513.21 1331.53
Earnings Per Share 7.50 6.63 7.55 6.64

OPERATION AND FUTURE OUT LOOK:

The Grosdurnover of the Company during the year was Rs. 50299.67 as compared to that of previous yea
was 37166.49 Lacs. Gross Profit before Depreciatiofia& of the company was placed at Rs.2260.85 Lac
Whereas after depreciation and taxes, the Company registered a profit of Rs. 1504.72.

Consolidatedrurnover of the Company grew to Rs. 50299.67 (Curvesatr) from Rs. 37166.49 Lacs (Previou
Year) in this financial year

DIVIDEND:
Your Directors have recommended dividend of Rs.0.50 Paisa per Equity Share of Rs.10/- each equivalen
(five percent) on the paid up Equity Share capital of the company for the financial year ended on 31st Marc
amounting to Rsl,00,26,020/-.The dividend will be paid when declared by the shareholders in accordance w
company lawThe Dividend will be paid to members whose names appear in the Register of Members'as
August, 2012.The dividend will be frexd tax in the hand of shareholder ,however the company will have to
dividend distribution tax @ 15% plus applicable surcharge and education cess, aggregating to about 16.2225
dividend amount so distributed.
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BUSINESS PROSPECTS:

Your Company is recognized as one of the major player in DENIM Segment in the global Wahkite economy
on the upswing, the outlook for the industry looks go&@ar directors are optimistic of capturing further market share
by expanding capacities of the company

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:
During the yeagryour Company has not accepted any deposits u/®68% CompanieAct, 1956 from the Public.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT:
The audited Consolidated Financightements are provided in tAeanual Report.

SUBSIDIARIES :

In accordance with the general circular issued by Ministry of Corpdifaies, Government of India, the Balance sheet, Prof
& lossAccounts and other documents of the subsidiary companies are not being attached with th&likesdtintehe
CompanyThe Company will make available tAanualAccounts of the Subsidiary Companies and the relatededktail
information to any members of the Company who may be interested in obtaining thersarald ccounts of the subsidiary
compairy will also be kept open for inspection at the registerzkadf the Company

—

The consolidated financial statements presented by the Company include the financial result of its subsidiary conmpanie
DIRECTORS:

Dr. Yamunadutdgrawal and MrHimmatsingh Rathoubirectors of the company retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.

RE-APPOINTMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTOR:

At the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held1émligust, 201 Mr. Amit Agrawal was re-
appointed as a Managing Director of the Company for a period oféaes with efiect from 29 September2011.
However the said re-appointment is subject to the approval of the menitberBoard recommended his re-
appointment as Managing Director witHesft from 2¢ September2011

RE-APPOINTMENT OF WHOLE - TIME DIRECTOR:

1. At the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company heldldi\ligust, 201 Mr. JitendraAgrawal was
re-appointed as #hole-time time Directodesignated a¥ice-Chairmanof the Company for a period of
five Years with diect from 29 September2011.

However the said re-appointment is subject to the approval of the meniitersBoard recommended his
re-appointment a#&/hole-time Directodesignated agice-Chairmarwith effect from 29 September2011.

2. At the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company heldliaigust, 201 Mr. Rajesh Jain was
re-appointed as ®Whole-time Director of the Company for a period of fivears with efect from
2" Septembe2011.

However the said re-appointment is subject to the approval of the meniber8oard recommended his
re-appointment a#’hole-time Director with ééct from 29 Septembe2011.

AUDITORS:
. Satutory:
M/s. MehraAnil & Associates Charteréadcountants, GtutoryAuditor of the Company hold fife until the conclusion

of the ensuind\nnual General Meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

The Company has received letter from them to the effect that their appointment, if made would be within the
prescribed limits under Section 224 1(B) of the Compaie$956 and they are not disqualified for the reappointment
within the meaning of section 226 of the CompaAiets

You are requested to appoint titat8toryAuditors and fix their remuneration.




. Branch:

M/s. B.A. Bedawala & Co., Charterég¢countantsAhmedabad, retires at the ensuiinual General Meeting and
offers themselves to be appointedfaslitors of Divisions and Branches of the company and who shall hold
office until the conclusion of nennual General Meeting.

You are requested to appoint fgditors of Division and Branches and fix their remuneration.

AUDIT OR’S REPORT:

In the opinion of the Directors, the Notes to Aueounts are self-explanatory and adequately explain the matt
which are dealt with in th&uditors’ ReportAnd therefore, need not require any further comments under section
of the CompanieAct, 1956.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Audit Committee has been constituted in terms of Listing agreement and Sectioof 282 £ompanieAct, 1956.
Constitution and other details Afidit Committee are given in “Report on Corporate Governance” irAtimsial
Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE:

The Company does not have any employees whose salary exceeds the limits prescribed u/s 217 (2A) of the C
Act, 1956. Hence information required to be given under the said section read with Companies (Particl
Employees) Rule, 1975 as amended has not been provided in this report.

PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY ETC.:

Conservation of Energy TechnologyAbsorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

The details of Conservation of eggrTechnologyAbsorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo as
section 217 (1) (e) read with Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules ]
given in theAnnexure | and forms part of this report.

DIRECT ORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In compliance of section 217(2AA) of Companied, 1956, your directors confirm that:

(a) The Company has followed the applicable standards in the preparatiorAohtied Accounts and there
had been no material departure.

(b) Directors had selected the accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgme
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affair
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the company for the aforesaid p

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting rec
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accordance with the provisions of the Compa#iets 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Compahy

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(d) The Directors have prepared thenual Accounts on a going concern basis.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:
Managemens Discussion &Analysis Report for the year under the review stipulated under Clause 49 of th
Listing Agreement with thet8ck Exchanges is presented in a separate section forming partiofrthal Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
Your Company attaches considerable significance to good Corporate Governance as an important step
building investor confidence, improving inves®protection and maximizing long term Shareholder values.

A certificate from the auditor of the company regarding compliance with the condition of corporate governa
stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listlgreement is attached to this report.

A report on Corporate Governance as required under Clause 49 of Aigte®ment is incorporated as a part of th
Annual Report(Annexure II).
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LISTING AGREEMENT:

The equity Shares of the Company are listedhbmedabad ®ck Exchange Ltd. (ASE),Ahmedabad, Nationa
Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE), Mumbai and Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE), Mumbai. The Listing
for all the Sock Exchanges have been paid for the current year

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
During the yearyour Company maintained harmonious and cordial Industrial Relations

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :
Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the continuous assistance and co-operatio
the Financial Institutions, Banks, Government authorities, Custoweardprs and ShareholdeYsur Directors also
wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed and dedicated services of the Exe
staf and workers of the company and other Busides®ciates for their continued co-operation and patronage

Place: Ahmedabad. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date : 30" July, 2012

Dr. Yamunadutt Agrawal
Chairman
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ANNEXURE | FORMING PART OF DIRECTORS’' REPORT

Conservation of Energy TechnologyAbsorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:-

» Conservation of Energy

During the year under review substantifbet were made to ensure optimum Consumption ofgynéour Company
has always attached substantial importance to the measures for conservatiogyoCeménuous attention is paid
to minimize the use of energy by use of power efficient electrical equipments, planning and implementation of
energy saving proposals.

The installation of Captive Power Plant will improve the power factor of the electricity system and will bring redJ
in the consumption.

Conservation of Energy is applicable for divisions of the Company engaged in manufacturing activities and
other divisions engaged in the business of merchant exporter

Form A” under(DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECT ORS)
RULES, 1988,with respect to conservation of energy

(b) Own generation

» Coal & Lignite

Not Applicable

A. Power and fuel consumption CurrentYear Previous Year
(2011-2012) (2010-201)
» Electricity
(a) Purchased
Unit(KWH) 27385962 20364585
TotalAmount(Rs.) 162189929 108810633
Rate/Unit 5.92 5.34

Not Applicable

Quantity (Tonnes) 47593 35230
Total Cost 111474694 93576733
Average Rate 2342.23 2656.16
» Others (Petrol, Diesel etc.)
Quantity 92583 91050
Total Cost 9466569 1474001
Average Rate 102.25 16.18
B. Consumption per unit of production Curr ent Year Previous Year
(2011-2012) (2010-201)
Electricity 1.65 1.46

* TechnologyAbsorption:-

Your Company continues to come out with exclusive designs to satisfy global tastes keeping in mind the colo

across the world.

+ Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo:

Activities relating to export, initiatives to increase exports, Development of new export markets for
Products and Services and Export Plan

The Company has continued to maintain focus and avail of export opportunities based on economic conside
During the yearthe Company has exports (FOB value) wétgh 7.79 Crore

Total Foreign Exchange earned and used.

Rs. in Crore
(a) | Total Foreign Exchange Earned 7.89
(b) | Total Foreign Exchange Used 10.06
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS
Overall Review :

Jindal worldwide limited has with its emphasis on professional management, increased scale and range of opgration
brand perception, aggressive marketing strategies along with commitment to improvement, diversification, atfaining
international standards of service and qualigs yet again witnessed a successful year in terms of progress|and

creation of landmarks which has resulted in the group enjoying fine reputation in the textile segment.

Textile industries being one of the most significant industries in the country have contribedtdedy in terms of

employment generation, industrial output and export earning of the cdumaig/further help in modernizing the economy
in general by contributing 5 per cent to the countgross domestic product (GDP) and 20 per cent to the cauntry’
export earnings. . It provides direct employment to over 38 million people and is the second largest provider of emplpymer
after agriculture.

Over the years we have established presence in the textile industries where India has inherited strength in the glot
context. Moreover 100 per cent foreign direct investment (FDI) is allowed in the textile sector under the autgmatic
route and so one can witness fundamental shift in the textile industingn the domestic market and export scenarip
in the coming years which is brimming with confidence.

Further in consideration with the external factors such as increasing raw material prices, rapidly appreciating curfencie
sudden change in demand patterns, rapidly changing corporate scenarios Jindal worldwide limited has yegt aga
experienced higher profitability and revenue generation during the yea£2pQ2.

A. INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT :
The textile industry occupies a unique place in our couf@ng of the earliest to come into existence in India, |t
accounts for 14% of the total Industrial production. It has a unique position as a self-reliant ,irfichrstihe
production of raw materials to the delivery of finished products, with substantial value-addition at each stage of
processing; it is a major contribution to the couste¢onomyThe industry is composed of handlooms, power looms
and mills.

Although the development of textile sector was earlier taking place in terms of general policies, in recognition|of the
importance of this sectgior the first time a separate Polictament was made in 1985 in regard to development
of textile sector and since then the country has witnessed schemes and policies for the improvement of the texti
industry and to make it competitive. The main objective of these textile policies is to provide cloth of acceptable
quality at reasonable prices for the vast majority of the population of the gaonitrgreasingly contribute to the
provision of sustainable employment and the economic growth of the nation; and to compete with confidence for ai
increasing share of the global market.

The industry being one of the most significant sectors in the Indian economy gathers unprecedented support from t
Government and as a result of various initiatives taken by the government, there has been new investment of Rs.5
billion in the textile industry in the last five years. Furthiee government is set to launch US$ 44.21 million missign

for promotion of technical textiles, and with the introductiom@thnology Up gradation Fund Schemes (TUF

along with the Scheme for Integrat€extile Park (SITP) being approved in July 2005 to facilitate setting up lof
textiles parks with world class infrastructure facilities the textile industry is sure to go under some positive chiange:
over the years

Moreover the textile industry has evolved over the years and has served as a backbone of Indian industriep with
current standing of second largest yarn spinning capacity in the world next to China accounting for nearly 20% of the
world’s spinning capacityhe industry is also currently benefiting due to increase in domestic market consumption
(owing to increasing populatiorijremendous Export Potential (As Indian products are in great demand among the
western importers) and extensive use of latest technology (which helps produces high quality multi-fiber raw miateria
in this field)




B. OPPORTUNITY AND THREATS:

Continuous innovation & product development, keeping in tune with contemporary global trends, have becon
strengths of JindallVe expect a huge growth in demand of our products in the upcoming years owing to the
Indian urban population which currently stands at 307 million and with the Government having slashed intere)
on home loans, the Indian home furnishing market is definitely going to boom. The western countries are now
out to set up their manufacturing units in India which single handedly opens up a wide array of possibilities for
stakeholders within the textile industry

Furthermore the Ministry ofextiles has set up Foreign Direct Investment Cell to attract FDI in the textile sect(
the countryThe FDI cell will operate with the following objectives:

« To provide assistance and advisory support (including liaison with otimiaations andtdte Governments)

« Assist foreign companies in finding out joint venture partners

« To sort out operational problems

« Maintenance and monitoring of data pertaining to domestic textile production and foreign investment

India’s strong performance and growth in the textiles sector is aided by several key advantages that the
enjoys, in terms of easy availability of labor and material, , manufacturing flexibatyrable demand conditions,
technology up gradation, presence of supporting industries and supporting policy initiatives from the governm

On the flip side The Indian textile industry faces a host of constraints such as Fragmented structure with the do
of the small scale sectdrigh power costs, rising interest rates and transaction costs and unfriendly labour lay
Additionally the textile industry is fiercely competitive and this remains as one of the major concerns as the th
competition arises from ganized as well as digganized sectoFurther the developing countries such as china pd
a huge threat to the textile industries in India. Thrown along with it the increasing raw material prices, fluct
export demands due to global trade meltdown exposes the industries to a greater risk which calls for exc
strategies from the industries to not only sustain but grow in this volatile market.

Further the Foreign Investments are not coming in as the overall factors influencing the industry are not inve
friendly and though the Indian market now has the presence of several international brands but the presencs
in the nature of brand licensing with Indian players rather than direct investment

Outlook:
Being the topmost manufacturer & exporters in India, we aim at bringing forth new products to cater to cug
needs by employing latest technologies and in the process we aim not only at Domestic but also International rec
We have been constantly aiming to diversify into various activities su@xakes, Chemicals, financial services an(
trading so as to significantly improve financial our performance in the coming years and to make our presenc
several countries.

C. RISK AND CONCERNS:
One of the major concerns for our industry is to counter demand contraction in key markets like the US and |
and though Indian textile exporters are exploring alternative markets like Japam\@icatand LatinAmerica but
still only 4 per cent of Indig’textile exports go to these markets. Plus there is increased global competition g
WTO policies, market fluctuations of foreign exchange, interest rates accompanied by occasional currency fluct
which leaves this industry substantially risk prone. Moreover the use of outdated manufacturing technology f1
low end suppliers and irfafient supply chain management still remains a cause of corahitionally, this sector
is still unorganized at many levels and needs a lot more government reforms for further improvisation.

D. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:
The company has in place an elaborate internal control system to ensure proper authorization and acq
of transactions an alsmif protecting compayls assets gainst lossesThe intenal auditos ched contols
periodically and their report are reviewed by the management and the audit committee from time toj
During the year the intenal Auditor caried out quatery reviews of different husiness aspects of intexl
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controls to examine the adequacy and to suggest improvement. The Company also has a well laid out| polic

to maintain the highest standarof ewironment,sakty and health hile maintaining opetional integrity.

E. FINANCIAL OPERATING PERFORMANCE:
During the year under reviethe operations of the Company remained excelldm total sale of the Company was

Rs.50299.67 Lacs as against Rs. 37166.49 Lacs during tivegd®rofit before Depreciation and tax Rs 2260.8%

Lacs as compared to Rs. 2388.69 Lacs during the last year

F. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Today Jindal has dedicated workforce and its making its presence felt globalompany continues to enjoy harmonious

and cordial relations with its employees. Here at Jindal, we acknowledge the fact that human resources are an in
asset to the company and are the key to compangwth and succesale respect the Diversity of the employees an
believe in providing equal opportunities to everyone on the board. B&xgjla company we understand the importanc

valual
)|

D

C

of the changing scenarios and we offer our employees with corporate training workshops and seminars to help the

keeping updated with the latest trendsicEworking hours and corporate policies as per the Government ofsindi
Labour laws makes Jindal a good choice for people to Weglafer best compensation and benefit to our emplayee)
to keep them motivated to continuously provide higher performance for the cofipangmpany is also committed to
provide the right environment to its employees to work and to inculcate a sense of pride.

G. CAUTIONAR Y STATEMENTS:

Statements in report on management discussion and analysis describing the coofygectives, projections, estimates,
expectations or predictions are based on certain assumptions and expectations of futufecaanessults could

a’

differ from those expressed or impli&dords like anticipate, believe, estimate, intend, will, expect and other similar

expressions are intended to identify such forward looking statements. The company assumes no responsi

bility

amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of subsequent developments, information c

events. Besides the company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate

Dr will

realized and the actual results, performance or achievements could thus differ materially from those projected in ar

such forward looking statements.

Place : Ahmedabad. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date : 30" July, 2012

Dr. Yamunadutt Agrawal
Chairman




ANNEXURE I
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
[Pursuant to clause 49 of listing agreement]

Corporate Governance:
Corporate governance pertains to a system, by which companies are directed and controlled, keeping in n
term interests of stakeholders. It refers to blend gfiegulations and voluntary practices, which enable t
company to attract financial and human capital, perform efficiently and thereby perpetuate it into generati
term economic value for its shareholders, while respecting interests of other stakeholders and the society
Corporate governance encompasses commitment to values and to ethical business.

Corporate governance is a system by which companies are directed and managed. It influences how the ¢
of the company are set and achieved, how risk is monitored and assessed and how performance is 0
Sound corporate governance is therefore critical to enhance and retain investors trust.

Corporate Governance at Jindal:
We at Jindal are committed to a fair and transparent corporate conduct by diligent management supervision, ¢

an internal control system to manage risk and maintain accountaiditgnplementing measures for strict compliang¢e

across the ganizationWe strongly believe in conducting our business in accordance with all applicable laws
and regulations, and with the highest standards of business ethics. The Company has established systems &
to ensure that its Board of Directors is well-informed and well-equipped to fulfill its overall responsibilities g
provide the management strategic direction it needs to create long-term shareholder value and we hav
ensured that that the practice being followed by the company is in alignment with its philosophy towards Cg
Governance.

We understand and respect our fiduciary role and responsibility to shareholders and strive hard to m4
expectations/Ve believe that best board practices, transparent disclosures and shareholder empowerr
necessary for creating shareholder value over a sustained period of time. The cardinal principles such as inde
accountabilityresponsibilitytransparencyair and timely disclosures, credibility etc. serve as the means
implementing the philosophy of corporate governance in letter and spirit.

1. Board of Directors:
The Board of Directors consists of 8 Directors as on the date of the report. Composition and Category of O
is as follows:

Name of the Directors Category
Dr. Yamunadut\grawal. Chairman
Mr. Jitendradgrawal Vice Chairman

Mr. Amit Agrawal Managing Director

Mr. Rajesh Jain Whole-time Director
Mr. Devendra Jain

Mr. Vikram Oza

Independent Director
Independent Director

Mr. Sanjay Shah
Mr. Himmatsingh

Independent Director
Independent Director

nind Ic

ne

ng lor
atlar

bject
DMz

pnforc

rules
proce
nd to
e alw
rpora

pet th
nent :
pende
for

irectc




Attendance of each director at the Board Meeting Arastial General Meeting and number of other directorsh
of each director in other listed companies as 6riV&drch, 2012 is as under:

Name Attendance No. of other Membership/
particular directorship in Chairman of the
Board | Last public limited other Board

Meeting| AGM companies* Committees**

Dr. Yamunadu#grawal 12 Yes — 2

Mr. Jitendradgrawal 7 Yes — 1

Mr. Amit Agrawal 12 Yes 1 3

Mr. Rajesh Jain — — — Nil

Mr. Devendra Jain — Yes 1 2

Mr. Vikram Oza 12 Yes — Nil

Mr. Sanjay Shah — — — Nil

Mr. Himmatsingh Rathour — — — Nil

*|t is assumed that this column pertains to only listed companies.
** |n accordance with clause 49 of the Listigreement.

Board meetings, its committee meetings and procedure:

With view to follow transparenc¢yhe Board follows procedure of advance planning for the matters requir
discussion / decisions by the Board. The Board is given presentation covering Finance, Sales, Marketing
business segments and operations of the company and other matters as members want. The Chairman of
finalizes the agenda papers for the Board meeting in consultation with other concerned persons. The mi

ing

J, maj
the B
nutes

proceeding of each board meetings are maintained in terms of statutory provisions. Meetings of various cofmitt

meetings are held properfhe minutes of Committee Meetings and Board Meetings of subsidiary Company
placed regularly before the Board for its review

2. Number of Board Meetings held There were 1Board Meetings held during the year
3. Audit Committee:
The Board of the Company has constituteélait Committee, comprising three directors viz. Shri Devends

Jain - Chairman, Shiimit Agrawal - MemberShriVikram Oza — MembeBhri Devendra Jain- Chairman is
a non-executive and independent Director as per the listing agreBneastnstitution oAudit committee also

meets with the requirements under section 282he Companieact, 1956. Members are regularly present

at the meetings.

The term of reference stipulated by the Board té\tltst Committee are, as contained in clause 49 of th
Listing agreement and Section 202f the CompanieAct, 1956, major terms of reference, inter alia a
follows:

a. Overview of the companyfinancial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial informatior
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

are

a

e

)
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b. Recommending the appointment and removal of external a@idation of audit fee and also approval fof

payment for any other services.

c. Reviewing Company financial reporting process

d. Reviewing with the managemefihnual financial statement

e. Reviewing the Compargfinancial and risk management policies.

f.  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit depar
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequs
internal audit.

g. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.

h. Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences about nature and scope of audit a
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

During the yearthe Committee has met 4 times on following dates. Members of the Committee regy
attended the meetings.

No.| No.Audit Committee Date of Meeting
1 1stAudit Committee Meeting 28/05/201

2 2" Audit Committee Meeting 10/08/201

3 | 39Audit Committee Meeting 12/11/201

4 | 4"Audit Committee Meeting 13/02/2012

Remuneration Committee:

Composition of Remuneration Committee:

Shri Devendra Jain Chairman
Shri Rajesh Jain Member
Shri Jitendrégrawal Member

Terms of reference of Remuneration Committee:

» Todetermine the Company Policy relating to remuneration package for Executive Directors;

» To make recommendation to the Board about the policy regarding remuneration of non-executive Di
. 'T’gctijo such other acts as the Committee may deem expedient in the premises.

During the year under report, the committee met three times.

Remuneration Policies:

tment
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The remuneration committee recommends the remuneration package for the executive directors of the Boal
In framing the remuneration policy the committee takes in to consideration the remuneration practice of companie
of similar size and stature and the industry standargsesent the company is not paying any remuneration(to
non executive director

Subject to the approval of the Board and of the company in general meeting and such other approvalg as m
be necessarthe executive directors are paid remuneration as per the agreements entered in to between hi
and the companyhe present remuneration package to executive directors includes salary and perks.

Details of Remuneration to the directors:

The aggregate value of salary paid for the year end&éM&dch 2012 to Shri Jitendéegrawal —Vice
Chairman was Rs. 25,000/- p.m., and to Shri Rajesh JahmoleTime Director was Rs. 1,00,000/- p.m.
Company has not paid any amount by way of sitting fees to directors.

5. Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee:
The Board of the Company has constituted a sharehtigestors'Grievance Committee, comprising of
following Members:

Mr. Devendra Jain : Chairman
Mr. Jitendradgrawal : Member
Mr. Rajesh Jain X Member

The Committee, inter alia, approves issue of duplicate certificates and oversees and reviews all matters connec
with the securities transfers. The Committee also looks into redressing of shareholders’ complaints like transfe
of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends, etc. the Committee confirmed tf
very few complaints were received during the year which were timely resolved with all satisfaction of investors.
The committee reviews the performance of the RegistrafrandfeiAgents, and recommend measures fqr
overall improvement in the quality of investor services. The Board of Directors has delegated the pover o
approving transfer of securities to #ransfer Committee and the person heading the Secretarial department.

6. General Body Meetings:
The details of Last&nnual General Meetings were:

AGM Date Time Place Special Resolution Passed

239 AGM | 26.09.2009 5.00 PM. | 206, Chikuwadi, Yes.
Saijpur Gopalpuy For appointment of MivashAgrawal
Ahmedabad (Under Section 314 of the companies

Act,1956) relative of MrJitendra agrawal
who is director if the Company as expert
advisor by paying monthly remuneration
of Rs. 40,000/- per month)

24" AGM | 30.09.2010 5.00 PM. | 206, Chikuwadi, Nil
Saijputr Gopalpur
Ahmedabad
25" AGM | 30.09.201 [ 5.00 PM. | 206, Chikuwadi, Nil
Saijpur Gopalpuy
Ahmedabad




Special Resolution Passed Through Postal Ballot:
One Special Resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during 2009-2010.

None of the business proposed to be transacted in the eAsnimg General Meeting require passing a spec
resolution through postal ballot.
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10. Disclosures:

Code of Conduct:
The Board of Director has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Manag

al

emel

of the Company to ensure adherence to a high ethical professional conduct by them in the dischargé of th

dutiesAll the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel fiavedicompliance with the Code of
Conduct for thé&rear 201-2012.

CEO /MD Certification:
As required by Clause 49 of the Listidgireement, the CEO/MD certification is provided in th
Annual Report(Annexure )

Auditors’ Certification on Corporate Governance:
As required by Clause 49 of the ListidAgireement, théAuditors’ certification is provided in the
Annual Report(Annexure 1V).

a) Management Discussion andnalysis:
Annual Report has detailed chapter on Management Discussidnalysis.

b) Basis of Related Patry Transaction
Other than transactions entered into in the normal course of business for which necessary apprd
taken and disclosures made, the Company has not entered into any materially significant relate

11

vals
d pat

transactions (i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature) with its promoters, the directors or th

management, their relatives or subsidary of the company etc. that may have potential conflict w

ith th:

interest of the Company at ¢g. Howeverthe Company has annexed to the accounts a list of related

parties as pexccounting $andard 18 and the transactions entered into with them.

c) Accounting Tr eatment
The Company has followed accounting treatment as prescridedannting $andard applicable to the
company

d) Risk Management

The Company has risk assessment and minimization system in place. The risk management procefures

reviewed in the Board meetings.

e) CEO/CFO certification

The requisite certification from CEO and CFO has been placed before the Board for consideration.

f) Details of Non-compliance by the CompanyPenalties and strictues imposed on the Company
by Sock Exchanges oiSEBI, or any statutory authority, on any matterrelated to capital markets,

>

during the last three years:-No instance of levy of duty by the stock exchange or SEBI due to non-

compliance by the company




g) The company has followed all the mandatory provisions of clause 49 with spirit of corporate gover

NanCe

and has initiated to follow some non mandatory requirement and looking forward positively in this regard.

h)  Share holding by non executive director: Non Executive Directors do not hold any Shares of the.Compan

11. Means of Communications:

* The Board of Directors of the Company takes on record the un-audited/audited financial resultg in the
prescribed form at the end of every quarter and announces the result to stock exchanges where t
shares of the company are listed. The Company ordinarily published its financial results in the newgspape

namely “V\esternfimes”.

* The CompanygWebsitewww.jindaltextiles.com contains a separate dedicated section ‘Invest

Relation'where information for the shareholders is availdliteAnnual Report of the Company is

available on the website in a user- friendly and downloadable form.

12. General Shareholders information:

a. | Date of Annual General Meeting

1st September, 2012

b. Time and Venue

at 5-00 p.m. at 206, Chikuwadi,
Saijpur Gopalpur Ahmeddad-382445.

c. Financial Calendar

(2012-2013) (Entative)

Financial year April 2012— March 2013
AGM : September2013

Result for Quarter ending on

30" June, 201 : 14"August,2012

30" Sep., 201 : 14" NovembeR012

31t Dec., 201 : 14" February2013

31 Mar., 2012 : 30 May,2013

d. Date of Book Closure

Wednesday29thAugust, 2012 to
Saturday 1st Septembh@012.

e. | Listing on Stock Exchange

(a) Bombay Sock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai,
BSE Code: 531543

(b) Ahmedabad Sock Exchangeltd.,
AhmedabadASE Code: 28538

(c) National Sock Exchange of India Ltd
Mumbai, NSE Scrip ID: JINDWORLD

The company has been regular in paying in th
listing fees to the Stock Exchanges.
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f. Listing Fees

Paid to the Stock Exchanges for the Financial
Year 2012-2013

(ISIN)

g. | International Securities ldentification No.

INE247D01013

h. Market Price data:-high/low during each month in the last financial year ended 31March, 2012.

or




Speed
Month | Open | High Low Close No. of No. of Total H-L C-
Shares Trades| Turn Over o]
Apr 11 | 260.000 285.20 237.20 240.00 42,518 1,971 | 1,14,06,241 48.00 | -20.00
May 11| 237.500 245.00 191.00 200.20 46,294 953 99,77,238 54.00 [ -37.30
Jun 11 | 201.95 248.9% 164.60 168.307,09,917| 17,809 14,82,74,82Q0 84.35 | -33.65
Jul 11 | 168.10 205.70 160.10 178.7H54,99,416| 14,927| 9,55,02,645 45.60 10.65
Aug 11| 179.000 194.0% 126.2% 135.201,05,474 4,421 | 1,75,31,574 67.80 | -43.80
Sep 11| 138.000 145.00 115.5¢ 118.001,23,982( 7,370| 1,66,58,074 29.50 | -20.00
Oct 11 | 115.00 117.70 89.00(106.55| 1,52,420( 14,075| 1,61,91,724 28.70 -8.45
Nov 11 108.10 113.70 81.00 87.15 42,594 5,607 42,69,434 32.70 | -20.95
Dec 11| 90.95 93.0Q 68.5 75.10 26,190 3,866 20,85,409 24.45 | -15.85
Jan 12 71.15( 125.90f 68.05|115.40| 1,57,356| 13,452| 1,66,17,567 57.85 44.25
Feb 12| 119.50 162.70 102.0% 132.952,00,173| 15,262| 2,89,75,403 60.65 13.45
Mar 12 | 130.45 135.8% 99.00|108.00 22,852 285 25,73,760 36.85 | -22.45
* Spread
H-L : High-Low
C-O : Close-Open
i. Registrar and Transfer Agent M/s. CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
“Subramanian Building”
1, Club House Road,
Chennai : 600 002.
Email: cameo@cameoindia.com
J- Share Transfer System Shares lodged for transfer and for
demderialization are processedagulary.
k. | Distribution of Shareholding as of 3% March, 2012
Holding No. of Shares Shareholders
Number % of Total Number % of total
UP TO 5000 318784 1.59 1140 95.96
5001-10000 120025 0.60 16 1.35
10000AND ABOVE 19613231 97.81 32 2.69
TOTAL 20052040 100.00 1188 100.00




i. | Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity All shares of the company are under compulsory
dematerialization for delivery on transt&s at 31-03-2012
the number of shares of the Company in demat form gtoo
at 19775409 out of theotal 20,052,040 shares issued|by

the Company
m.| Outstanding GDRs/ADRs Etc. The Company has not issued &)Rs or GDRs Etc.
n. [ Compliance The Company is regularly submitting its quarterly

of requirements of corporate governance under Pafa V|
of Clause-49 of the Listinggreement.
The Company has complied with the applicable mandatory
requirements of the revised Clause-49 of the Lisfing
Agreement.

0. | Address for Correspondence “Suryarath”, ® Floor, Opp.White House,
Panchwati T Lane , Ambawadi Ahmedabad-380006.
Telephone: - 079-26444840.

13. Brief resume of Directors seeking appointment/ reappointment:

Dr. YamunadutAgrawal is Chairman of our Company and has more than 38 years of experience in handlin
business. He established himself as a successful self-made entrepreneur in both industry and commerce.

Mr. Himmatsingh Rathour is a graduate and has more than 20 years of experience in the field of Marketing.
headed the Marketing Department in various industries.

It is proposed to re-appoint Mkmit Agrawal as Managing Director for a period of five years.Amnit Agrawal is
a M.B.A has been associated with the Company since long time and is actively involved in the business
decisions of the Companiie has the expertise knowledge and marketing skKills.

It is proposed to re-appoint MiitendraAgrawal as/Vhole-time Directodesignated agice-Chairmarfor a period
of five years. MrJitendraAgrawal is a Bachelor of Commerce and has more than 38 years of experience in han
the business. He has been instrumental in formulation of long-term vision and strategy of the Company

It is proposed to re-appoint MRajesh Jain a#/hole-time Director for a period of five years. NRajesh Jain has
done BE (Electronics) and masters in Intenational Business. He has more than 17 years of experience in han
business

Place: Ahmedabad. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date : 30" July, 2012

Dr. Yamunadutt Agrawal
Chairman

compliance report to the Stock Exchanges for complignce
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I, Amit Y. Agrawal, Managing Director/CEO of Jinddlorldwide Ltd. to the best of our knowledge and
belief certify that:

1.

Place:Ahmedabad,
Date: 30" July, 2012 Managing Director & CEO

ANNEXURE I

MANAGING DIRECTOR / CEO CERTIFICA TION

| have reviewed the Balance Sheet and Profit and Aossunt (consolidated and unconsolidated), and

all its schedules and notes on accounts, as well as the Cash Flow Statements and the Directors’ Report.

Based on our knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any untrue statement of mater
facts or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstanc

under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the statement made:

Based on our knowledge and information, the financial statements and other financial information included ir

this report, present in all material respects, a true and fair view of, the Compdiays, the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Companyf and fqrthe periods presented in this
report, and are in compliance with the existing accounting standards and / or applicable laws and regu

lation

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the ygar ai

fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Comparyode of conduct.

We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls over financial reporting for the company

and we have:
a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating
Companyincluding its consolidated subsidiaiy made known to us by others within those entitig
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared.

to th
S,

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over fingncial

reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the rq
of financial reporting and the preparing of financial statements for external purposes in accor
with generally accepted accounting principles

c. Evaluated the &tctiveness of the Compamydisclosure, controls and procedures and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the Compmamgernal control over financial reporting tha
occurred during the Compasyhost recent financial year that has materialcédd, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the Company’ s internal control over financial reporting.

We have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Gaamgdaays
and the audit Committee of the CompanBoard of Directors:
a. Significant changes in internal controls during the year covered by this report.
b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been discl
the notes to the financial statements.
c. Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein,
of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Comipdesnial control system.

| further declare that all board members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance
code of conduct for the current year

Amit Y. Agrawal
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ANNEXURE IV

M/s. MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered\ccountants
2- E, Suryarath, Panchvathmedabad

Auditor ’s Cettificate on Corporate Governance

To

The Members of
Jindal Worldwide Ltd.
Ahmedabad

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by\bndatide Limited for the year
ended on F1March, 2012 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing agreement of the said company with the
exchange.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examinat
been in the manner described in guidance note on certificate of corporate governance issued by Institute of C

stock

on ha
harter

Accountant of India and has been limited to the procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by company fc

ensuring the compliance with the conditions of corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expressio
opinion on the financial statement of the company

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify th
company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Udéenjpaimer

n of th

at the
Listin

state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the further viability of the company nor the efficigncy c

effectiveness with which the management has conductedftiesaff the Company

Place: Ahmedabad For, Mehra Anil & Associates

Date: 30/07/2012 Chartered Accountants
Anil Mehra
(Proprietor)




MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES 2-E, SURYARATH, PANCHWATI,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS AHMEDABAD - 380 006

AUDIT OR’S REPORT

To,

The Members ,
JindaWorldwide Ltd.
Ahmedabad.

We have audited the accompanying financial statemed&N&AL WORLDWIDE LIMITED , which comprise
the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2012, statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement for the

ear tl

ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The Financial Statiemer

of theTwo Divisions of the Company have been audited and signed by M¥sBRdawala & CompanyChartered
Accountants and relied upon by us for the merger of the Financial Statements.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair viey
financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the company in accordance withdhbating $andard

referred to in sub-section(3C) of sec1zdf the CompanieAct., 1956(“theAct”). This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements bases on oWeacditducted our audit
in accordance with the standards Auditing issued by the Institute of Charter&dcountants of IndiaThose
standards require that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain rea
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the f
statementsThe procedure selected depends on the atslitsdtigment, including the assessment of risk of mater

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud odermaking those risk assessments, the auditor

considers internal control relevant to the compapyéparation and fair presentation of the financial statement
order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstancasdit also includes evaluating the

v of tl

inanc
error

sonab

nanci
al
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appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by manhagel

as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtainedfisienf and appropriate to provide a basis for our audi

opinion.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the financial stat
give the information required by tAet in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(@) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 20

(b) In the case of Statement of Profit & Loss account ,of the Profit for the year ended on 31st March,]

(c) In case of Cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

—
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1. Asrequired by the Companies (AuditoReport) Order2003 issued by the Central Government of India ip
terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Compakigsl956, | enclose in thennexure a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order

2. As required be section 227(3) of thet, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of my audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as |
appears from my examination of the books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Lodscount and the Cash Flowaement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of accounts;

d) In my opinion Balance Sheet and Profit & Légs of the company comply with thccounting standards
referred to in sub sec. (3C) of seclzif The Companieéct.,1956.

e) On the basis of written representation from directors as on 31.03.2012 and taken on record by the Bpard c
Directors,We report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31.03.2012 from being appointed as a
directors in terms of clause (g) of sub section (1) of section 274 of the Comfsahi£856.

Place :AHMEDABAD For, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES
Date : 30.07.2012 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ANIL MEHRA)
PROPRIETOR
M.No. 033052
FRNo. 117692W




ANNEXURE TOTHE AUDIT ORS'REPORT

Referred to in paragraph of my report of even date,

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

IN

a)

b)

d)

IN

COMPANY TO / FROM COMPANY, FIRM OR OTHER PARTIES COVERED IN THE REGISTER
MAINT AINED UNDER SEC. 301 OFTHE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

a)
b)

c)

In

commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business for the purchase of sto
materials, plant and machinegguipments, other assets and for the sale of Finished goods. Faurtierbasis
of our examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and expla
given to us, we have neither come across nor have been informed of any continuing failure to correc
weakness in the aforesaid internal control procedure.

IN

301 OFTHE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

a)

b)

RESPECT OF FIXED ASSETS

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and si
of FixedAssets.

fuatiol

We have been informed that during the year these assets were physically verified by the managerment al

no discrepancies were found on such verification.
None of the Fixed\ssets have been revalued during the .year
RESPECT OF INVENTORIES

The inventory together with stock with third parties have been physically verified by the management guring

the year

In our opinion and as per the information given to us, the procedure of physical verification of st
adopted by the management is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size and nature of the
carried out by the company

Discrepancies noticed on physically verification of stock are not material & the effect of the same
been duly recorded in the books of accounts.

In our opinion the method of valuation of stock is fair and proper and in accordance with the nor
accepted accounting principles and is consistent with the method adopted in preceeding year

RESPECT OF LOANS, SECURED OR UNSECURED, GRANTED ORTAKEN BY THE

pocks,
busin

have

mally

The Company has not taken loans from wholly owned subsidiary and other than subsidiary of the.company

The Company has given loans to one subsidiangspect of the said loans, the maximum amount outstand
at any time during the year was Rs. 1605.97 Lacs and the year-end balance is NIL

In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loan are prima facie not pre
to the interest of the company

our opinion & according to the information given to us, there is adequate internal control proc

RESPECT OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS REFERRED TO IN SECTION

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions that neq
entered into the register in pursuance to Section 301 of the Compahi&956 have been so entered.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the transactions made in pu
of contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 and exceeding the
Rs. 5,00,000/- in respect of any party have been made at prices which are reasonable having re
prevailing market prices at relevant time.
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6)

In our opinion and according to the information & explanations given to us, no deposit has been accepted
company under the perview of the provisions of section&&R58AAof Companieéct, 1956 and the rules
made thereunder

7) In our opinion, the internal audit have been commensurate with the size of the Company and the na
its business.

8) As per information & explanation given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance
records under section 209(1)(d) of the CompafA@sl956.

9) STATUTORY DUTIES

a) According to the records of the Compatihe company is regular in depositing with appropriate authoritig
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education Protection Fund, Employees’
Insurance, Income&ax, Sales-ax, Wealth-Tax, Customs DutyExcise DutyCess and other statutory dueg
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

b) According to the information & explanation given to us no undisputed amount payable in respect of in
tax, wealth tax, sales tax, custom dutycise duty & cess were in arrears as at 31.03.2012 for a perioq
from the period of six months from the date they became payable.

¢) According to information & explanation given to us, the following represents the disputed statutory ca

Name of the | Nature of Amount (Rs.) Period to which Forum where
Statue Dues In Lacs the Amt. relates dispute is pending
IncomeTax | Disallowance of 80HHC 36.55* 2002-03 Appeal with ITAT
IncomeTax Disallowance of 8OHHC 14.31* 2003-04 Appeal with ITAT
SalesTax Tax on Sale of DEPB 13.80** 1997-98 Appeal
SalesTax Tax on Sale of DEPB 14.79* 1998-99 Appeal
SalesTax Tax on Sale of DEPB 13.03** 01.04.991t0 16.12.99 Appeal
*  The Company has deposited part amount of Rs.42.40 Lacs with the department as against the said de
at the Balance Sheet date.
* In the recent judgment, Supreme court decided this issue in favour of the assessee
**  The Company has deposited the full amount with the department as against the said demand. The
pending under the said Forum.
10) There are no accumulated losses & the company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year
by our audit & the immediately preceding financial year
11) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given
management the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank as at the Balance Shee
12) The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
debentures and other securities.
13) Inour opinion, the Company is not a chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund / socdet@sdingly, the provisions
of Clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies (AuditeiReport) Order2003 are not applicable to the Company
14) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not deal 0
in shares, securities, debentures and other investmectzdingly, the provisions of Clause 4 (xiv) of the
Companies (Auditds Report) Order2003 are not applicable to the Company
15) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given guarantee amoun

Rs. 35.77 crores for loans taken by others from banks.

16) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us,

opinion, the company has raised new term loan during the current financial year and utilised the same f
purpose for which the loans were obtained.
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17) According to the information & explanation given to us & the overall examination of the balance sheet g
companywe report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term investment. N
term funds have been used to finance short term assets except permanent working capital.

18) The Company has not issued any debentures during the year nor were any debentures outstandit]
beginning of the yeaAccordingly the provisions of Clause (xix) of the companies (AuditBeport) Order
2003 are not applicable to the company

19) During the year the Company has not made preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies
in the register maintained under section 301 of the Compaaig$956.

20) The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year

21) To the best our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, no f
or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year

PLACE : AHMEDABAD FOR, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES
DATE : 30.07.2012 CHARTERED ACOUNTANTS

(ANIL MEHRA)
PROPREITOR
M.No. 033052

FRNo. 117692W
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET ASAT 31STMARCH, 2012

. Note As at 31, March 12 As at 31, March 11
Particulars No ? %
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 200520400 200520400
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 803113550 667794754
(c) Money received against share warrants 0 0
1003633950 868315154
2 Share application money pending allotment 0 0
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 401051768 492451037
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 129736240 117938777
(c) Other long-term liabilities 0 0
(d) Long-term provisions 5 810879 540586
531598887 610930400
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 628277829 604655671
(b) Trade payables 7 526257502 570932493
(c) Other current liabilities 8 133341559 213655751
(d) Short-term provisions 9 44952491 84452942
1332829381 1473696857
TOTAL 2868062218 295294241
B  ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 10 979743563 903430213
(ii) Intangible assets 0 0
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 16239089 0
(iv) Intangible assets under development 0 0
(v) Fixed assets held for sale 0 0
995982652 903430213
(b) Non-current investments 11 9501000 9501000
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 0 0
(d) Long-term loans and advances 12 33281776 28639576
(e) Other non-current assets 13 2764428 3736122
1041529856 945306911
2 Current assets
(a) Current investments 14 63293904 63870551
(b) Inventories 15 381454133 461161735
(c) Trade receivables 16 453175109 342433792
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 17 287573346 189601886
(e) Short-term loans and advances 18 640064176 948994909
(f) Other current assets 19 971694 1572627
1826532362 2007635500
TOTAL 2868062218 295294241
See accompanying notes forming part of the 26

financial statements

In terms of our report attached.
FOR, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ANILMEHRA)
PROPRIETOR
M.NO. 033052
FRN. 117692W
Place Ahmedabad
Date : 30.07.2012

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman

Managing Director

Company Secretary




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Satement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3% March 2012

Particulars Note For the year ended Forthe year ended
No. 31 March, 12 31 March, 11
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Revenue from operations (gross) 20 5029967603 3716649486
Less: Excise duty
Revenue from operations (net) 5029967603 3716649486
2 Otherincome 21 33303203 14309995
3 Total revenue (1+2) 5063270806 3730959481
4 Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed 22 3162655668 2501889216
(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 22a 353211413 1822349
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, 22b (17509013) (50239307)
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefits expense 23 17113739 15508961
(e) Finance costs 24 185651745 130404475
() Depreciation and amortisation expense 10 54638718 48379069
(9) Other expenses 25 1136062186 892704710
Total expenses 4891824457 3540469473
5 Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax3 - 4) 171446349 190490009
6 Exceptional items 0 0
7 Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5+ 6) 171446349 190490009
8 Extraordinary items 0 0
9 Profit / (Loss) before tax (7+ 8) 171446349 190490009
10 Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense for current year 42500000 38900000
(b) (Less): MA credit (where applicable)
(c) Tax expense relating to prior years (33323594) 1954602
(d) Net current tax expense 9176406 40854602
(e) Deferred tax 11797467 16674506
20973873 57529108
11 Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (9+10) 150472476 132960901
B DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS 0 0
12 Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (12.i+ 12.ii + 12.iii) 0 0
C TOTAL OPERATIONS
13 Profit / (Loss) for the year (11 + 12) 150472476 132960901
14-i Earnings per share (20052040 Shares of Rs. 10/- each):
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations 7.50 6.63
(i) Total operations 7.50 6.63
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations 7.50 6.63
(i) Total operations 7.50 6.63
Note: Earning per share is not applicable being a Division of company
14.ii Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary items)
(20052040 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)::
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations 7.50 6.63
(i) Total operations 7.50 6.63
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations 7.50 6.63
(i) Total operations 7.50 6.63

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 26

In terms of our report attached.
FOR, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(ANILMEHRA)

PROPRIETOR

M.NO. 033052

FRN. 117692W

Place Ahmedabad

Date : 30.07.2012

Chairman

Managing Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Company Secretary




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note 1 Share Capital

As at 31st March, 2012 As at 31st March, 2011
Particulars Number of Number of

Shares N Shares i
() Share Capital

(a)Authorised

Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 30000000 300000000 30000000 300000000
(b) Issued

Equity Shares 10 each with voting rights20052040 200520400 20052040 200520400
(c) Subscribed and fully paid up

Equity Shares 10 each with voting rights20052040 200520400 20052040 200520400

(i) Detall of shares held by each sharholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at 31st March, 2012 As at 31st March, 201

Name of Shareholder Number of Number of

Shares % held Shares % held
Mrs. Madhulika Agrawal 3002800 14.98 3002800 14.98
Mrs. Saroj KAgrawal 3000000 14.96 3000000 14.96
Mr. Amit Y Agrawal 2860000 14.26 2860000 14.26
Dr. YamunadutAgrawal 2618000 13.06 2618000 13.06
M/s Amitara Industries Ltd. 2076250 10.35 2076250 10.35
Mrs. Kaushaly Agrawal 2000000 9.97 2000000 9.97
M/s Snehal Overseas Pvt. Ltd. 1008950 5.03 1008950 5.03




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note 2 Reserves and surplus

As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2012 Mar ch, 201
] 3
(a) Securities premium account
As per last Balance Sheet 23626875 23626875
Closing balance 23626875 23626875
(b) General reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 625595645 504364686
Add:
Profit for the year 150472477 132960901
Less Appropriations
Proposed dividend on Equity Shares 10026020 10026020
Tax on Proposed Dividend 1626471 1703922
Closing balance 764415631 625595645
(c) Capital Subsidy Reserydc
Opening Balance 18572234 22073424
Add: Additions during the year
Less: Capital Subsid¥yritten off 3501190 3501190
Closing balance 15071044 18572234
Total 803113550 667794754




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note 3 Long-term borrowings

As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March, 2012 March, 2011
4 4
Term loans -Secured
From bank 393332275 472016972
From Other Parties 1755493 3099324
Term loans -Unsecured
From bank 5964000 17334741
Total 401051768 492451037
Note 3.1 Details of Secwed and Unsecued Long-Term borrowings:
Secured Loan- From bank
Indusind Bank
*Term Loan 19642857 35357143
Indian Overseas Bank
*Term Loan 28013662 0
KVBank
* Term Loan 60606428 80676730
Oriental Bank of Commerce
*Term Loan 46735878 54125534
* Term Loan 44937632 45268478
Sate Bank of Travancore
*Term Loan 19298073 44312671
Bank of Maharashtra
**Term Loan 172276416 212276416
Bank of India
*** Car Loan 714642 0
ICICI Bank
*** |CICI| Car Loan no.23858872 254364 0
*** |CICI Car Loan no. 4652470 852323 0
393332275 472016972
Secured Loan- From Others
*** Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd 1755493 3099324
1755493 3099324
Unsecured Loan
HDFC Bank
Term loan 5184000 14688000
Term loan 780000 2210000
Indian Overseas Bank
Term loan 0 436741
5964000 17334741
Total 401051768 492451037

* Secured against Mortgage of Land and Building & Hypothecation of Movable Rssats

** Secured by Pledge of Plant & Machinehand & Building of Division and personal guarantee of Directors.

*** Secured against Hypothecation respective motor car against which the finances are availed




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 4 Deferred tax liability

_ As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March, 2012 March, 201
4 4

On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 129736240 117938777

Net deferred tax liability 129736240 117938777
Note 5 Long-term provisions
Provision for employee benefits:

(i) Provision for gratuity 810879 540586

Total 810879 540586




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note 6 Short-term borrowings

As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March, 2012 March, 201
Cd Cd
(a) Loans repayable on demand
From Banks
Secured 618950341 53963173
Unsecured 9327488 65024499
Total 628277829 604655671
Note 6.1 Details of Secwad and Unsecued Shot-Term borrowings:
Loans repayable on demand
From Banks:
Secured
Allahabad Bank
** CC 60498330 8385916
Bank of India
***Cash Credit 35392849 69471977
***Export Packing Credit 59947538 39809729
Indusind Bank
** CC 0 51496813
** Packing Credit 5119009 0
** \WCDL 49975281 0
Indian Overseas Bank
** CC 49054186 0
KVBank
** CC 66920935 75618802
Oriental Bank of Commerce
** CC 78944339 62449212
** Foreign Currency Demand Loan 0 17272367
State Bank of Travancore
** CC 38863849 0
Syndicate Bank
** CC 34845259 0
Bank of India
S.Brm loan 72935124 150000000
Bank of Maharastra
**xx CC 66453642 65126356
618950341 53963173
Unsecured Loan
Sandard Chartered Bank
Packing Credit 9327488 65024499
9327488 65024499
Total 628277829 604655671

* Secured against Mortgage of Land and Building & Hypothecation of Movable Rbgsts
** Secured against Hypothecation of Curréssets

***Hypothecation of stock, trade receivables, plant & machinery and other movable assets and personal guarantee of C

****| oan is secured by mortgage of Plant and machinery and guaranted by the Directors of the company

hairme




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 7 Trade payables

_ As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March, 2012 March, 201
< <
Trade payables 526257502 570932493
Total 526257502 570932493
Note 7.1Trade Payables Includes:
Sundry Creditors for Goods 393598731 456013819
Sundry Creditors for Expenses 132658771 114918674
Total 526257502 570932493




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 8 Other current liabilities

As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March, 2012 Mar ch, 2011
3 i
(i) Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note 8.1 below) 125519359 147721513
(i) Interest accrued and not due on borrowings (Refer Note 8.2 below) 16316 21071
(iii) Statutory remittances 2381235 810570
(iv) Bank Book OD 0 498169
(v) Security deposits received 108000 108000
(vi) Advances from customers 2381940 6076959
(vii) Creditors for Capital Expenditures 401127 140127
(viii) Others 2533582 57018342
Total 133341559 213655751
Note 8.1 Current maturities of long-term debt
Principal amount payable
Indusind Bank
Term Loan 15714286 15714286
Indian Overseas Bank
Term loan 463000 0
KVBank
Term loan 19912096 19912096
Oriental Bank of Commerce
Term loan 7000000 1750000
Term loan 1453125 0
Sate Bank of Travancore
Term loan 25000000 6250000
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd - Car loan 1473772 1414520
ICICI Car Loan no.23858872 332076 0
ICICI Car Loan no.24652470 691528 0
HDFC Bank
Term loan 9504000 8640000
Term loan 1430000 1300000
Indian Overseas Bank
Term loan 0 50100000
Bank of India
Car loan 138610 0
Bank of Maharastra
Term loan 42406866 4264061
Total 125519359 147721513
Note 8.2 Interest accrued and not due on borrowings
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd Car loan 16316 21071
Bank of Maharastraderm loan 0 0
Total 16316 21071




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 9 Short-term provisions

_ As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March, 2012 March, 201
< ]

(i) Provision for Income tax 33300000 72500000

(ii) Provision for FBT 0 223000
(i) Provision for proposed equity dividend 10026020 10026020
(iv) Provision for tax on proposed dividends 1626471 1703922
Total 44952491 84452942
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Note 10 Fixed assets

JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

DESCRIPTION OF ASAT ADD. DED. ASAT UPTO FORTHE  DED. UPTO ASAT ASAT
ASSETS 01.04.1 31.03.12 31.03.1 YEAR 31.03.12 31.03.12|] 31.03.1
TANGIBLE ASSETS:
OWNEDASSETS
Land 43059510 10098400 0 53157910 0 0 0 0 53157910 4305951(
Building 96345579 49347802 0 145693381 15066800 3297897 0 18364697 127328684 81278779
Road 2894291 0 0 2894291 449672 96669 0 546341 2347950 2444619
Plant & Machinery 881807195 66680482 1394000 947093677 150447831 46229615 364455 196312991 750780686 731359364
Electric Installations 33357490 1198806 0 34556296 6220246 1856136 O 8076382 26479914 27137244
Office Equipments 3509052 80000 0 3589052 1153001 191944 0 1344945 2244107 235605[L
Furniture & Fixture 5641092 0 0 5641092 2819545 357081 0 3176626 2464466 282154
Vehicles 19062061 4061071 1165084 21958048 7743177 1959990 1009893 869327 13264774 11318884
Computer 6534584 670240 0 7204824 4880366 649387 0 5529753 1675071 1654218

TOTAL > 1092210854 132136801 2559084 1221788571 | 188780640 54638718 1374348 242045008 979743563 903430213

PREVIOUS YEAR 955885870 136324984 0 1092210854 | 140401572 48379067 0 188780641 903430213 81548425')8
Notes:

Assets given on lease is Nil

Assets Revalued is Nil
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 11 Non-current investments

Particulars No. of As at 31 As at 31
Shares March, 2012 March, 201
< e
Investments (At cost):
A.Trade Investments
(a) Investment in equity shares- fully paid up
(i) of subsidiaries- Unquoted
Balaji Realty Pvt. Ltd. 950100 9501000 9501000
Total 9501000 9501000
Note 12 Long-term loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good
(a) Capital advances 23542387 18900187
(b) Security Deposits 9739389 9739389
33281776 28639576
Less: Provision for other doubtful loans and advances 0 0
Total 33281776 28639576
Note 13 Other non-current assets
Unamortised expenses
Preliminary Exp. 2764428 3736122
Total 2764428 3736122
Note 14 Current investments No. of
Shares/Bonds
A. Current portion of long-term investments
(At cost)- Unquoted
(a) Investment in debentures or bonds
HUDCO 9% Bond 12 6150904 6150904
HUDCO 9.25% Bond 1 0 576647
Total -Current portion of long-term investments (A) 6150904 6727551
B. Other current investments
(a) Investment in equity Shares
(ii) of associates
Quoted
Kashyaprele-Medicine Ltd 14915000 14915000 14915000
Unquoted
Jindal Synthetics Ltd. 512500 5125000 5125000
Amitara Overseas Ltd 2490300 24903000 24903000
(b) Investment in preference shares-
Unquoted, fully paid up
Blue Blends (I) Ltd 20000 2000000 2000000
Poise Securities Pvt Ltd 60000 6000000 6000000
Blue Blends (I) Ltd. 140000 4200000 4200000
57143000 57143000
Total 63293904 63870551
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Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note 15 Inventories (Raw material at cost and finish goods at lower of cost and net realisable value)

As at 31 March, 2012

As at 31 March, 201

Particulars
(a) Raw materials 174900425 26845441
(b) Work-in-progress 127426579 114138324
(c) Finished goods (other than those acquired for trading) 56956304 52735545
(d) Stores and Spares 3146166 3279805
(e) Power & Fuel 2109745 2995975
(f) Packing Material 1500767 4015225
(g) Colour Chemical 14218318 14257517
(h) Garment 979519 979519
(i) Stitching Material 216310 305414
Total 381454133 461161735
Note 16 Trade Receivables
Trade receivables - Unsecured and considered good
Over Six Months 12383457 15368633
Others 440791652 327065159
Total 453175109 342433792
Note 17 Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Cash on hand 2500493 1204436
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 85735845 91780559
(i) In deposit accounts 199337008 96616891
Total 287573346 189601886
Note 18 Short-term loans and advances
(a) Loan and Business advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good 11580433 39291410
Loans to Subsidiary co. 0 69707735
11580433 108999145
(b) Security Deposits
Unsecured, Considered good 136500 136500
136500 136500
(c) Loans and advances to employees
Unsecured, considered good 3733348 2341390
3733348 2341390
(d) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid insurance 1697620 1390913
1697620 1390913
(e) Balances with government authorities
Unsecured,Considered good 76086920 83593031
76086920 83593031
(f) Inter-corporate advances Unsecured and
considered good 150368666 139348297
150368666 139348297
(g) Others
Advance to Creditors 368113708 583374266
other advances 28346981 29811366
396460689 613185633
Total 640064176 948994909
Less: Provision for other doubtful loans and advances 0 0
Total 640064176 948994909
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 19 Other current assets

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2012

As at 31 March, 201

Unamortised expenses

Preliminary Exp. 971694 1572627
Total 971694 1572627
Note 20 Revenue from operations For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2012 31 March, 201
4 ]
(a) Sale of products 5021093709 3702236339
(b) Other operating revenues 8873894 14413147
5029967603 3716649486
Less:
(c) Excise duty 0 0
Total 5029967603 3716649486
Note Particulars of sale of products
20.1 Sale of products comprises :
Manufactured goods
Export 7826591 175474844
Fabric 890756705 515450238
Denim 3742076916 2792570872
JobWork 176088531 158137687
Rags,Fents and Chindi 22192580 16221580
Waste Sale 24387997 28311355
Others 4982541 12020986
Total - Sale of manufactued goods 493875181 3698187562
Traded goods
Fabric 5551334 4048777
Yarn 64711394 0
Colour Chemical - Highseas 12079800 0
Total - Sale of traded goods 82342528 4048777
Total - Sale of poducts 5021093709 3702236339
20.2 Other operating revenues :
Duty drawback and Export benefits 4406828 10895639
Commission 701582 1728884
Packing, Folding and Forwarding Charges 197366 0
Rate Difference 914779 0
Machinery Rent 95000 0
Sundry Balance®ritten off 0 0
Foreign Exchange gain 2558339 1788624
Total - Other operating revenues 8873894 14413147
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 21 Other Income

Note Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2012 31 March, 201
] ]
(a) Interest income (Refer Note 21.1 below) 21189223 8422986
(b) Dividend income:
From long-term investments 1066 827
(c) Net gain on sale of:
long-term investments 1653553 1507500
(d) Other non-operating income
(net of expenses directly attributable to such income)
(Refer Note 21.2 below) 10627361 4378682
(e) Prior period items (net) (Refer Note 21.3 below) (168000) 0
Total 33303203 14309995
Note Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2012 31 March, 201
21.1 Interest income comprises:
Interest from banks on:
Deposits 13652985 2263803
Interest on loans and advances 5682708 4865210
Interest income from current investments
Interest onTax free Hudco Bonds 566210 586250
Interest onTorrent Deposit 562420 707723
Interest on Excise refund 724900 0
Total - Interest income 21189223 8422986
21.2 Other non-operating income comprises:
Rental income from investment properties 690360 670050
Capital Subsidy Reserve W/off 3501190 350190
Sundry Balance W/off 0 207442
Insurance Claim 4485500 0
Damage Claim - Net 160851 0
Design Charges 341800 0
Total - Other non-operating income 10627361 4378682
21.3 Details of Prior period items (net)
Prior period income: 0 0
Prior period expenses:
Rent Expense 168000
Total (168000) 0
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 22 Cost of materials consumed

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2012

For the year ended
31 March, 201

4 3
Inventories at the beginning of the year 26845441 210964215
Add: Purchases 3069101682 2559379412
3337556093 2770343627
Less: Inventories at the end of the year 174900425 26845441
Cost of raw material consumed 3162655668 2501889216
Detail of raw materials consumed
CottonYarn 1685491264 1287544017
PolysterYarn 337370444 552102566
POY 295599513 27219772
Yarn Raw Material 517374 6588361
Fabric Consumption 843677073 628434500
3162655668 2501889216
Note 22.a Puchase ofTraded Goods
Garment 0 938596
Fabric 353211413 883753
Total 35321413 1822349
Note 22.b Changes in inventories of Finished good#/ork-in-Pr ogress and &ck-in-trade
Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished goods 56956303 52735545
Work-in-progress 127426580 114138325
Stock-in-trade 979519 979519
185362402 167853389
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 52735545 64196541
Work-in-progress 114138325 52378248
Stock-in-trade 979519 1039293
167853389 117614082
Net (Increase) / Decrease (17509013) (50239307)
Note 23 Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages 13803216 11891741
Contributions to Provident and Other funds 1250593 1148231
Staff welfare expenses 2059930 2468989
Total 17113739 15508961
Note 24 Finance costs
(a) Interest expense on:
(i) Borrowings 161012367 111207537
(i) Others
- Interest on delayed payment of income tax 2324808 666787
- Interest on TDS 873 0
(b) Other borrowing costs 22313697 18530150
Total 185651745 130404475




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 25 Other expenses

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March, 2012 31 March, 201
3 3

Manufacturing Expenses
Stores and Spare parts 33605961 34803276
Colour Chemical 298997951 193836121
Packing materials 29964477 19371307
Coal and fuel 91654370 77129409
Electric Consumption 162189929 10853316
Entry Tax 13195553 22740457
E.T.P Expense 92110 154744
Wages & Salary 88898367 74033133
Stitching Exp. 142142 2261527
Job Charges 225826603 157568206
Carriage Inward and Freight 58920734 33984998
Repairs to Machinery 27111143 29724800
Labour Charges 14970616 1259120
Art, Design & Sampling 558992 2142535
FabricTesting Expense 106532 371979
Excise Duty 13000 0
Inspection Charges 2598108 1577910
Custom Duty 0 870256
Other Direct Exp. 6639218 8004304
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Carriage Outward 98909 2208
Clearing & Forwarding Exp 1813081 4039741
Discount 5491299 3338734
Export Promotion EXxp. 1699846 1585183
ForeignTravelling 730624 570092
Travelling Expense 3946155 3014685
Postage & Courier 903897 330718
Sales commission 3650593 2881419
Quality and Quantity Claim 1953079 9229214
Damage Claims 2833638 334210
Rate Difference 5175920 2163382
Shortage 110733 27853
Other Selling and Distribution Exp. 4617796 8242323




Note 25 Other expenses

JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011
< <
Administrative Expenses
Legal and Professional Fees 6241334 4937154
InternalAudit Fees 245000 150000
Other Repairs 3274770 11367703
Lease Rent 168000 0
Telephone Exp. 1848163 1671801
Auditor Remuneration 264046 252248
Insurance Expense 2996236 655640
Rates and taxes 1466661 5860769
Loss on Sale of Fixeflsset 34736 0
Donations 765812 176863
Petrol & Conveyance 2205688 1937086
Demat Charges 91285 0
Courier Charges 448539 589416
Electricity Exp. 1301035 4282928
Printing & Stationary 1562809 1589104
Loss on Forward Contract 66385 0
Provision for Gratuty 270293 0
Preliminary Expens@/ritten of 1572627 2563059
Postage 57619 115998
Membership Fees 130883 246850
Listing Fees 341930 315183
Advertisement 500496 1475070
General exp. 20417464 39058878
Total 1136062186 892704710




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

NOTE : 26
26.1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES:

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

G)

H)

METHODOLOGY OF ACCOUNTING
TheAccounts have been prepared as per historical cost convention on an accrual basis.

USE OF ESTIMAES

The Preparation of Financial statements requires the management of the company to make estimates al

assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the co
liabilities as at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets are stated at their cost of acquisition including expenses less accumulated depreciati
impairment losses.

As asset is considered as impaired in accordanceAgitbunting $andard 28 on “impairment @&fssets,”
when at balance sheet date there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of the asset, g
applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds it recoverable amount (i.e. the h
the asse$ net selling price and value in use)e carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and
reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

INVESTMENTS
Investments are classified as current or long-term in accordance wAitcthanting $andard 13 on “Accounting
for Investments”.

Current Investments are carried at the lower of cost or quoted / fair value, computed category wikerrhong

Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investment made only i
a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.

INVENTORIES
(a) Raw MaterialswWork in Process and consumables are valued at cost.
(b) Inventories of finished goods are valued at lower of cost or market value.

PRELIMINARY AND PUBLIC ISSUE EXPENSES
Preliminary expenses are written off in five equal annual installments except preliminary expenses d
divisions, which are being written off in ten equal annual installments.

SALES

Sales are accounted at realizable value and export sales are accounted as per the date of bill of lading.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is provided on straight line method in accordance with provision of section 205(2)(b) and
rates prescribed in schedule Xd¥the Companieact, 1956 and any amendment there to from time to time, ¢
pro rata basis with respect to the period of use. Depreciation on New assets purchased is provided fi
beginning of the next month after the end of the month in which addition to new assets has taken place
date of putting the assets to the use, whichever is later

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing
time of settlement of transactions. Foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at the end of the yf
recorded at the rate prevailing as ofdarch 2012.
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

J)

K)

L)

M)

N)

The net gain or loss on account of exchange differences arising on settlement of foreign currency trang
are recognized as income or expenses of the period in which they arise except that exchange difference
to acquisition of fixed assets are adjusted in the carrying amount of the related fixed assets.

Pursuant to the notification of the Companies (Accounttagd&rdspmendment Rules 2006 on 31.03.2012
which amendedccounting $andard 1 on “The Efects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”, exchar
differences relating to long-term monetary items are dealt with in the following m&mebange dierences
relating to long-term monetary items, arising during the,jieaso far as they relate to the acquisition of
depreciable capital asset are added to/deducted from the cost of the asset and depreciated over balarn
the asset.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes on the balance Alemd. contingency is likely to be
materialised into liability after the year end till the finalisation of accounts and have material effect o
position stated in Balance Sheet, no provision was made in tedwtsatiinting $andard 29 on “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingefssets”.

PROVISION FOR CURRENT& DEFFEREDTAX

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions
Income taxAct, 1961. Defiered tax resulting from “timing diérence” between book and taxable profit i
accounted for using tax rates and laws that have been enacted as on the balance sheet date. The dd
asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is virtual certainity that the future {
income would be available.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Companys Contribution to Provident Fund and Employégé&insu. Premium are clgad to Profit & Loss
Alc. In Made ups division, Gratuity and other retirement benefits are provided for on the basis of valuat
other Divisions retirement benefits are being accounted for on cash basis.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue in respect of Export benefits, interest and other claims is recognized only when it is reag
certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

SUBSIDY UNDER TUF SCHEME
Capital Subsidy has been shown under Capital Regdcvand 1/10 of amount is beingfefed as Income
every yearinterest Subsidy has been shown by reducing the amount of interest paiunoloan.

26.2 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

1.

There were no amount overdue and remaining outstanding to small scale and / or ancillary industrial supg
account of principal and /or interest as at the closed of thelyaadisclosure by the Company is based on tf
information available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the inte
delayed payments of small scale and ancillary industrial undertaktri993.

Claim against company not acknowledged as debts — NIL (NIL).

The balance of creditors, Loans akdivances and Debtors are subject to confirmation and necessary
adjustment, if anywill be made on its reconciliation.

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, Loansfaivdince are approximately of the value stated
if realized in the ordinary course of business. The provision for all known liabilities are adequate
not in excess of the amount considered necessary
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5.

10.

0)

Contingent liabilities as on 31.03.2012 are as follows :

Sales Tax Rs. 4162217/- ( 4162217)
IncomeTax Rs. 5085578/- ( 5085578)
Corporate Guarantee given to banks on behalf of Bodies CorpB=t857700000/-  (357700000)

None of the employees received remuneration of Rs. 6000000/- per annum or Rs. 500000/- per month|durin
the part of the year and hence, reporting of information as per section 217(2A) of the Cdxopanies
1956, read with the companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975, does not arise.

(a) Value of Imports (C.I.FBasis) during the year in respect of
Raw Material Rs. 111993534/- (7998248)
Others Rs. 2373481/- (765895)

(b) Expenditure in foreign currency (excluding foreign bardtiages on bills & discount) during the year
Rs. 100623642/- (12240103)
(c) Earning in foreign currency
Export of goods on C.LBasis Rs. 78928630/-  (175474844)
(d) EO.B. value of Exports Rs. 77987326/-  (171245247)

In order to obtain Import Licenses undetlvance License schemes of the Government of India, Company has
given an undertaking to fulfill certain quantified export obligations. Non fulfillment of such obligations entails
Govt. to confiscate Rawmaterial for Made-ups imported under the said Licenses & other penalties under the
above referred scheméess on 31st March, 2012, Company is not in default under the scheme.

Since the company operates in a single segment egtilds”Accounting $andard (AS)-17 Segment Reporting
issued by the Institute of Charter&dcountants of India is not applicable.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
As perAccounting $andard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:
List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken placs:
a. Subsidiary Company
1. Balaji Realty Pvt. Ltd.
b. Associates
1. Amitara Overseas Ltd
2. Jindal Synthetics Ltd
c. Key Managerial Personnel
1. JitendraAgrawal
2. Rajesh Jain
d. Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
1. Shivani Jain
2. YashAgrawal

e. Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel are able to exercise significant influence

1. Jindal Integratedextile Park Pvt Ltd 2. YashWeavers Pvt Ltd

3. JindalApparelTrai. Insti. 4. Yash Export (1) Ltd

5. Jindal Creation Ltd 6. Jindal Petrofil Pvt. Ltd.

7. Jindal(l) Polytex Pvt Ltd 8. Tarachand & Son$rading Pvt Ltd
9. Tarachand Exports (I) Pvt. Ltd. 10. Tarachand Impex Ltd

11. GayatriWeavers Pvt Ltd 12. Jindal Denifine Line Pvt Ltd
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(i)  Transactions during the year with related parties :

Name Of The Party Nature Of Amount BalanceAs
Transaction of On 31.03.2012
Transaction |(-) Sign Denoteg
Credit Balance
Amitara Overseas Ltd Job work Expenses 58804183
Purchase 547591734 0
Yarn- Sale 45279419
Fund Received 37158818
Balaji Realty Pvt. Ltd. Fund Received 69707735 0
GayatriWeavers Pvt Ltd Job work Expenses 52091551 -10760874
Fund Received 7027713 0
JindalAppearalTrai. Insti. BusinessAdvance 0 4289947
Jindal Creation Ltd BusinessAdvance 718417 2557911
Jindal Denifine Line Pvt Ltd BusinessAdvance 654400 654400
Jindal Integrated BusinessAdvance 10099500 10099500
Textile Park Pvt Ltd. Repayment of Businegglvances 100400 0
Jindal Petrofil Pvt. Ltd. Fund Received 3790433 7290486
Jindal Synthetics Ltd Purchase of Fixedsset 11441454 -903768
Lease Rent 139000 0
Jindal(l) Polytex Pvt Itd BusinessAdvance 467711 3525376
Tarachand & Sons$rading Pvt Ltd | Job work Expenses 52091493 1890863
Repayment of Businegglvances 17551699 0
Tarachand Exports (I) Pvt. Ltd. | Lease Rent 487834 -265784
Tarachand Impex Ltd BusinessAdvance 11363974 11363974
Yash Export (I) Ltd Job work Expenses 10169461 51300714
YashWeavers Pvt Ltd Job work Expenses 4604068 8291995
Expense 58228 -8345
JitendraAgrawal Remuneration 300000 0
Rajesh Jain Remuneration 1200000 0
Shivani Jain Salary 480000 0
YashAgrawal Salary 480000 0
Note :

1.Related Party relationship is as identified by the management and relied upon by auditors.
2.There are no provisions for doubtful debts or no amounts have been written off in respect of debts du
from related parties.
11. DEFFEREDTAX
a) DEFEREEDTAX LIABILITY [/ (ASSETS) ONACCOUNT OF :

DEPRECIAION Rs. 1797467/- (16674506)
12. AUDITORS REMUNERAION (incl. Service tax)

As Audit Fess Rs. 186630 /- ( 174832)

As Tax Audit Fees Rs. 77416 /- ( 77416)
13. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Salary Rs. 1500000/- (1500000)

e to C
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14. The Balance Sheet & Profit & Loggc of two divisions of the Company - Jindal Denims Inc. & Jindal Fabric
Inc. as on 31.03.2012 are audited & signed by M/é&\.BBedawala & CoThe figures of respective Balance
Sheet have been regrouped / reclassified for the inclusion in the Balance Sheet wherever.necessary

15. PreviousYears figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary correspond with the figufes
for the year under review

Notes 1 to 26 form integral part of accounts

AS PER OUR REPOROF EVEN DATE

FOR, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES FOR, JINDAL WORLDWIDE L TD
CHARTERED ACOUNTANTS

CHAIRMAN
(ANIL MEHRA)
PROPREITOR
M.No. 033052 MANAGING DIRECTOR
FRNo. 17692W
PLACE : AHMEDABAD COMPANY SECRETARY

DATE : 30.07.2012




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
Cash Flow $atement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2012

Particulars

31 March, 2012

31 March, 201

< 3

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit before tax as perProfit and Loss Account 171446349 190490009
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 54638718 48379069
Profit on Sale of Investment (1653553) (1507500)
Capital Subsidy Reserve (3501190) (3501190)
Preliminary & Pre operative Expenses 1572627 2563059
Provision for Gratuity 270293 0
Loss on Sale of assets 34735 0
Interest income (20464323) (51309686)
Dividend Income (1066) (827)
Finance Cost 185651745 122567738
Operating Profit before working capital changes 387994335 307680672
Adjusted for:
Inventories 79707602 (10987731)
Trade receivables (110741317) (104747286)
Other receivables 301730731 (324464208)
Trade and Other Payables (148677021) 257180558
Cash Generated From Operations 510014330 25772425
Net prior year adjustment 0 1954602
Taxes Paid (47113722) (21141587)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (A) 462900608 2676236
B. Cash Flow flom Investing Activities:
Sale of Fixed assets 1150000 0
Purchse of Fixedssets (148375893) (135271277)
Sale of Investments 4788000 10199188
Dividend Income 1066 827
Interest Income 20464323 51309686
Net Cash Flow fom Investing Activities: (B) (121972504) (73761576)

C. Cash Flow flom FinancingActivities:
Net long term borrowings (6919715) 221118168
ShortTerm Borrowings (net) 23622158 105450093
Dividend (Including dividend distribution tax) (11729942) (18446874)
Finance Cost (185651745) (122567738)
Net Cash Flow fom Financing Activities: ©) (242956644) 185553649
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 97971460 114468309
Opening Cash and cash equivalents 189601886 75133577
Closing Cash and cash equivalents 287573346 189601886

In terms of our report attached.
FOR, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ANILMEHRA)
PROPRIETOR
M.NO. 033052
FRN. 117692W
Place :Ahmedabad
Date : 30.07.2012

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman

Managing Director

Company Secretary




MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES 2-E, SUFARATH, PANCHWATI,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS AHMEDABAD - 380 006

AUDIT OR’'S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To,

The Members,.
JindalWorldwide Ltd.
Ahmedabad

We have examined the attached Consolidated balance sheet oonidis¥ide Limited & its subsidiaries as at31
March,2012 and the consolidated Profit and LAassount and Consolidated Cash Flotat8ment of the company
for the year ended on that date annexed thefése Financialt&tement are the responsibility of the Company’
management .Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those Standard require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

finan

statement are free of material misstatemé&ntAudit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the

amounts and disclosures in the financial statem@miaudit also includes assessing the accounting principles ug
and significant estimates made by management , as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presq
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries referred to in Note 1 to the Consolidated Fiatem&hS
for the year ended SMarch, 2012 respectivelywhose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 913.38 L
as at above mentioned dates and total revenue of Rs. 8.49 Lacs for the year €Migdl812012. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, in

ed
ntatic

ACS

so fa

it relates to the amounts included in respect of these subsidiaries is based solely on the report of the other guditor

We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the company in accordance

requirements of th&ccounting standard (AS)21, Consolidated Finandetenents, issued by the Institute of Chartere
Accountants of India and on the basis of the separate audited Financial statements of the company and its sul]
included in the consolidated financial statements.

On the basis of the information and explanations given to us and on the consideration of separate audit rej
individual audited financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries, we are of the opinion that the said cons
financial statements give a true & fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in |

(a) in case of consolidated balance sheet, of the consolidated state of affairs of the company and its
subsidiaries as at 3March 2012

(b) in case of consolidated profit & loss account of the consolidated results of operation of the company
its subsidiaries for the year ended of Bfarch, 2012.

(c) In case of consolidated Cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Place AHMEDABAD FAVIEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES
Date : 30/07/2012 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(ANILMEHRA)
PROPRIETOR
M.No. 033052

FRNo. 17692W
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET ASAT 31STMARCH, 2012

PARTICULARS l\ll\loc')ce As at 31 l\%’c:rch, 2012 Asat3l g?rch, 201
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 200520400 200520400
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 804425130 668257408
(c) Money received against share warrants
Minority Interest 2000 2000
1004947530 868779808
2 Share application money pending allotment 0 0
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 401051768 492451037
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 129736240 117938777
(c) Other long-term liabilities
(d) Long-term provisions 5 810879 540586
531598887 610930400
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 628277829 604655671
(b) Trade payables 7 526287503 570947493
(c) Other current liabilities 8 213456127 316069755
(d) Short-term provisions 9 45331491 84539942
1413352949 1576212861
TOTAL 2949899366 3055923069
B  ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(iYTangible assets 10 984412963 906981213
(ii) Intangible assets 0 0
(iiif) Capital work-in-progress 16239089 0
(iv) Intangible assets under development 0 0
(v) Fixed assets held for sale 0 0
1000652052 906981213
(b) Non-current investments 11 0 0
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 0 0
(d) Long-term loans and advances 12 81627391 76985191
(e) Other non-current assets 13 2764428 3736122
1085043871 987702526
2 Current assets
(a) Current investments 14 63293904 63870551
(b) Inventories 15 381454132 461161735
(c) Trade receivables 16 453175109 342433792
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 17 289630859 189863872
(e) Short-term loans and advances 18 676329797 1009317966
(f) Other current assets 19 971694 1572627
1864855495 2068220543
TOTAL 2949899366 3055923069

See accompanying Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statemets

In terms of our report attached.
FOR, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATE

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ANILMEHRA) Chairman

PROPRIETOR

M.NO. 033052

FRN. 117692W Managing Director =~ Company Secretary

Place Ahmedabad
Date : 30.07.2012




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
Satement of Consolidated Pofit and Loss for the year ended 31 Mach, 2012

Note For the year ended Forthe year ended
PARTICULARS No. 31.%3.12 3%03.1
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Revenue from operations (gross) 20 5029967603 3716649486
Less: Excise duty
Revenue from operations (net) 5029967603 3716649486
2  Otherincome 21 37752941 15918933
3  Total revenue (1+2) 5067720544 3732568419
4  Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed 22 3162655668 2501889216
(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 22a 35321413 1822349
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, 22b (17509013) (50239307)
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefits expense 23 17113739 15508961
(e) Finance costs 24 188856313 131440092
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 10 54638718 48379069
(g) Other expenses 25 1136080017 892998375
Total expenses 4895046855 3541798755
5  Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (3 - 4) 172673689 190769665
6  Exceptional items 0
7  Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5t 6) 172673689 190769665
8  Extraordinary items 0
9  Profit/ (Loss) before tax (7+ 8) 172673689 190769665
10 Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense for current year 42879000 38987000
(b) (Less): MA credit (where applicable)
(c) Tax expense relating to prior years (33324180) 1955155
(d) Net current tax expense 9554820 40942155
(e) Deferred tax 11797467 16674506
21352287 57616661
11  Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (9+10) 151321402 133153004
B  DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
12 Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (12.i+ 12.ii + 12.iii) 0 0
C TOTAL OPERATIONS
13 Profit / (Loss) for the year(11 + 12) 151321402 133153004
14-i Earnings per share (20052040 Shares of Rs. 10/- each):
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations 7.55 6.64
(ii) Total operations 7.55 6.64
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations 7.55 6.64
(ii) Total operations 7.55 6.64
Note: Earning per share is not applicable being a Division of company
14.ii Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary items) (20052040 Shares of Rs. 10/- each)::
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations 7.55 6.64
(i) Total operations 7.55 6.64
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations 7.55 6.64
(i) Total operations 7.55 6.64

See accompanying Notes forming part of the
consolidated financial statements
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In terms of our report attached.
FOR, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ANILMEHRA)
PROPRIETOR
M.NO. 033052
FRN. 117692W
Place Ahmedabad
Date : 30.07.2012

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman

Managing Director

Company Secretary




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
Note 1 Share Capital

As at 31 March, 2012 As at 31 March, 2011
Particulars Number of Number of
Shares £ Shares £
() Share Capital
(a) Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 30000000 300000000 30000000 300000000

(b) Issued
Equity Shares 10 each with voting rights 20052040 200520400 20052040 200520400

(c) Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares 10 each with voting rights 20052040 200520400 20052040 200520400

(i) Detail of shares held by each sharholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at 31 March, 2012 As at 31 March, 201

Name of Shareholder Number of Number of
Shares % held Shares % held
Mrs. Madhulika Agrawal 3002800 14.98 3002800 14.98
Mrs. Saroj KAgrawal 3000000 14.96 3000000 14.96
Mr. Amit Y Agrawal 2860000 14.26 2860000 14.26
Dr. YamunadutAgrawal 2618000 13.06 2618000 13.06
M/s Amitara Industries Ltd. 2076250 10.35 2076250 10.35
Mrs. Kaushaly Agrawal 2000000 9.97 2000000 9.97
M/s Snehal Overseas Pvt. Ltd. 1008950 5.03 1008950 5.03




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 2 Reserves and surplus

As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March, 2012 March, 201
] 3
(a) Securities premium account
As per last Balance Sheet 23626875 23626875
Closing balance 23626875 23626875
(b) General reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 626058299 504635237
Add:
Profit for the year 151321403 133153004
Less Appropriations
Proposed dividend on Equity Shares 10026020 10026020
Tax on Proposed Dividend 1626471 1703922
Closing balance 76572721 626058299
(c) Capital Subsidy Reseryédc
Opening Balance 18572234 22073424
Add: Additions during the year
Less: Capital Subsid¥ritten off 3501190 3501190
Closing balance 15071044 18572234
Total 804425130 668257408




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 3 Long-term borrowings

As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March, 2012 March, 201
4 4
Term loans -Secured
From bank 393332275 472016972
From Other Parties 1755493 3099324
Term loans -Secured
From bank 5964000 17334741
Total 401051768 492451037
Note 3.1 Details of Secwed and Unsecued Long-Term borrowings:
As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March, 2012 March, 201
4 4
Secured Loan- From bank
Indusind Bank
*Term Loan 19642857 35357143
Indian Overseas Bank
*Term Loan 28013662 0
KVBank
*Term Loan 60606428 80676730
Oriental Bank of Commerce
*Term Loan 46735878 54125534
*Term Loan 44937632 45268478
Sate Bank of Travancore
*Term Loan 19298073 44312671
Bank of Maharashtra
*Term Loan 172276416 212276416
Bank of India
*** Car Loan 714642 0
ICICI Bank
*** |CICI Car Loan n0.23858872 254364 0
*** |CICI Car Loan no. 4652470 852323 0
393332275 472016972
Secured Loan- From Others
*** Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd 1755493 3099324
1755493 3099324
Unsecured Loan
HDFC Bank
Term loan 5184000 14688000
Term loan 780000 2210000
Indian Overseas Bank
Term loan 0 436741
5964000 17334741
Total 401051768 492451037

* Secured against Mortgage of Land and Building & Hypothecation of Movable Rbgsts
** Secured by Pledge of Plant & Machinghand & Building of Division and personal guarantee of Directors.
*** Secured against Hypothecation respective motor car against which the finances are availed




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 4 Deferred tax liability

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2012 March, 201
4 £4
On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 129736240 117938777
Net deferred tax liability 129736240 117938777
Note 5 Long-term provisions
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2012 March, 201
£4 £4
Provision for employee benefits:
(i) Provision for gratuity 810879 540586
Total 810879 540586




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 6 Short-term borrowings

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2012 March, 201
Cd Fd
(a) Loans repayable on demand
From Banks
Secured 618950341 53963173
Unsecured 9327488 65024499
Total 628277829 604655671
Note 6.1 Details of Secwad and Unsecued Shot-Term borrowings:
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2012 March, 201
Cd Fd
Loans repayable on demand
From Banks:
Secured
Allahabad Bank
** CC 60498330 8385916
Bank of India
***Cash Credit 35392849 69471977
***Export Packing Credit 59947538 39809729
Indusind Bank
** CC 0 51496813
** Packing Credit 5119009 0
** \WWCDL 49975281 0
Indian Overseas Bank
** CC 49054186 0
KVBank
** CC 66920935 75618802
Oriental Bank of Commerce
** CC 78944339 62449212
** Foreign Currency Demand Loan 0 17272367
Sate Bank of Travancore
** CC 38863849 0
Bank of India
S.&rm loan 72935124 150000000
Syndicate Bank
** CC 34845259 0
Bank of Maharastra
*xx CC 66453642 65126356
618950341 53963173
Unsecured Loan
Sandard Chartered Bank
Packing Credit 9327488 65024499
9327488 65024499
Total 628277829 604655671

* Secured against Mortgage of Land and Building & Hypothecation of Movable Rsssts

** Secured against Hypothecation of Currdssets

***Hypothecation of stock, trade receivables, plant & machinery and other movable assets and personal guarantee of g

****%_oan is secured by mortgage of Plant and machinery and guaranted by the Directors of the company

hairm



JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 7 Trade payables

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2012 Mar ch, 201
4 4
Trade payables 526287503 570947493
Total 526287503 570947493
Note 7.1Trade Payables Includes:
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2012 March, 201
] 3
Sundry Creditors for Goods 393598731 481928486
Sundry Creditors for Expenses 132688771 89019007
Total 526287503 570947493




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 8 Other current liabilities

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2012 March, 201
< e
(i) Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note 8.1 below) 125519359 147721513
(i) Interest accrued and not due on borrowings (Refer Note 8.2 below) 16316 21071
(iii) Statutory remittances 2702853 914574
(iv) Bank Book OD 0 498169
(v) Security deposits received 108000 108000
(vi) Advances from customers 82174890 108386959
(vii) Creditors for Capital Expenditures 401127 140127
(viii) Others 2533582 57018342
Total 213456127 316069755

Note 8.1 Current maturities of long-term debt

Principal amount payable
Indusind Bank

Term Loan 15714286 15714286
Indian Overseas Bank
Term loan 463000 0
KVBank
Term loan 19912096 19912096
Oriental Bank of Commerce
Term loan 7000000 1750000
Term loan 1453125 0
Sate Bank of Travancore
Term loan 25000000 6250000
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd - Car loan 1473772 1414520
ICICI Car Loan no.23858872 332076 0
ICICI Car Loan no.24652470 691528 0
HDFC Bank
Term loan 9504000 8640000
Term loan 1430000 1300000
Indian Overseas Bank
Term loan 0 50100000
Bank of India
Car loan 138610 0
Bank of Maharastra
Term loan 42406866 4264061
Total 125519359 147721513

Note 8.2 Interest accrued and not due on borrowings

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd Car loan 16316 21071

Total 16316 21071




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 9 Short-term provisions

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2012 March, 201
< <
(i) Provision for Income tax 33679000 72587000
(ii) Provision for FBT 0 223000
(iii) Provision for proposed equity dividend 10026020 10026020
(iv) Provision for tax on proposed dividends 1626471 1703922
Total 45331491 84539942




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 10 Fixed assets

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

DESCRIPTION OF ASAT ADD. DED. ASAT UPTO FORTHE DED. UPTO ASAT ASAT
ASSETS 01.04.1 31.03.12 31.03.1 YEAR 31.03.12 31.03.12] 31.03.1
TANGIBLE ASSETS:
OWNED ASSETS
Land 44485510 11216800 0 55702310 0 0 0 0 55702310 | 4448551(
Building 98470579 49347802 0 147818381 | 15066800 3297897 O 18364697| 129453684 | 83403779
Road 2894291 0 0 2894291 449672 96669 0 546341 2347950 2444619
Plant & Machinery 881807195 66680482 1394000 947093677 | 150447831 46229615 364455 196312991 750780686 731359344
Electric Installations 33357490 1514806 316000 34556296 6220246 1856136 O 8076382| 26479914 27137244
Office Equipments 3509052 80000 0 3589052 1153001 191944 0 1344945 2244107 2356050
Furniture & Fixture 5641092 0 0 5641092 2819545 357081 0 3176626 2464466 282154
Vehicles 19062061 4061071 1165084 21958048 7743177 1959990 1009893 86932y4 13264774 | 11318884
Computer 6534584 670240 0 7204824 4880366 649387 0 5529753 1675071 1654218

TOTAL > [ 1095761854 133571201 28750841226457971 |188780640 546387181374348242045008( 984412963 906981213

PREVIOUS YEAR 959436870 136324984 0 1095761854 |140401572 48379067 O 188780641 906981213 819035298
Notes:

Assets given on lease is Nil
Assets Revalued is Nil




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 11 Non-current investments

Particulars No. of As at 31 As at 31
Shares March, 2012 March, 2011
4 3

Investments (At cost):
A.Trade Investments
(a) Investment in equity shares- fully paid up
(i) of subsidiaries- Unquoted
Balaji Realty Pvt. Ltd. 950100 0 0

Total 0 0

Note 12 Long-term loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good

(a) Capital advances 71888002 67245802
(b) Security Deposits 9739389 9739389
81627391 76985191

Less: Provision for other doubtful loans and advances 0 0
Total 81627391 76985191

Note 13 Other non-current assets

Unamortised expenses
Preliminary Exp. 2764428 3736122

Total 2764428 3736122

Note 14 Current investments No. of
Shares/Bonds

A. Current portion of long-term investments (At cost)- Unquoted
(a) Investment in debentures or bonds

HUDCO 9% Bond 12 6150904 6150904
HUDCO 9.25% Bond 1 0 576647
Total -Current portion of long-term investments (A) 6150904 6727551

B. Other current investments
(a) Investment in equity Shares
(ii) of associates
Quoted
Kashyaprele-Medicine Ltd 14915000 14915000 14915000
Unguoted
Jindal Synthetics Ltd. 512500 5125000 5125000
Amitara Overseas Ltd 2490300 24903000 24903000
(b) Investment in preference shares-
Unquoted, fully paid up

Blue Blends (I) Ltd 20000 2000000 2000000
Poise Securities Pvt Ltd 60000 6000000 6000000
Blue Blends (I) Ltd. 140000 4200000 4200000
57143000 57143000

Total 63293904 63870551




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 15 Inventories (Raw material at cost and finish goods at lower of cost and net realisable value)

As at 31 March, 2012

As at 31 March, 201

Particulars
(a) Raw materials 174900425 26845441
(b) Work-in-progress 127426579 114138324
(c) Finished goods (other than those acquired for trading) 56956304 52735545
(d) Stores and Spares 3146166 3279805
(e) Power & Fuel 2109745 2995975
(f) Packing Material 1500767 4015225
(g) Colour Chemical 14218317 14257517
(h) Garment 979519 979519
(i) Stitching Material 216310 305414
Total 381454132 461161735
Note 16 Trade Receivables
Trade receivables - Unsecured and considered good
Over Six Months 12383456 25964939
Others 440791653 316468853
Total 453175109 342433792
Note 17 Cash and cash equivalents
(a) Cash on hand 2500493 1204436
(b) Balances with banks
() In current accounts 87793357 92042545
(ii) In deposit accounts 199337008 96616891
Total 289630859 189863872
Note 18 Short-term loans and advances
(a) Loan and Business advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good 11580433 39291410
Loans to Subsidiary co. 0 0
11580433 39291410
(b) Security Deposits
Secured, Considered good 136500 136500
136500 136500
(c) Loans and advances to employees
Unsecured, considered good 3733347 2341390
3733347 2341390
(d) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid insurance 1697620 1390913
1697620 1390913
(e) Balances with government authorities
Unsecured, Considered good 76528182 83753823
76528182 83753823
(f) Inter-corporate advances
Unsecured and considered good 150368666 139348297
150368666 139348297
(g) Others
Advance to Creditors 368113709 583374266
other advances 64171341 159681366
432285050 743055633
(h) Intedivision Advances
Unsecured, Considered good 0 0
0 0
Total 676329797 1009317966
Less: Provision for other doubtful loans and advances 0 0
Total 676329797 1009317966




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 19 Other current assets

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2012

As at 31 March, 201

Unamortised expenses

Preliminary Exp. 971694 1572627
Total 971694 1572627
Note 20 Revenue from operations For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2012 31 March, 201
] ]
(a) Sale of products 5021093709 3702236339
(b) Other operating revenues 8873894 14413147
5029967603 3716649486
Less:
(c) Excise duty 0 0
Total 5029967603 3716649486
Note Particulars of sale of products
20.1 Sale of products comprises :
Manufactured goods
Export 7826591 175474844
Fabric 890756705 515450238
Denim 3742076916 2792570872
JobWork 176088531 158137687
Rags,Fents and Chindi 22192580 16221580
Waste Sale 24387997 28311355
Others 4982541 12020986
Total - Sale of manufactued goods 493875181 3698187562
Traded goods
Fabric 5551334 4048777
Yarn 64711394 0
Colour Chemical - Highseas 12079800 0
Total - Sale of traded goods 82342528 4048777
Total - Sale of poducts 5021093709 3702236339
20.2 Other operating revenues :
Duty drawback and Export benefits 4406828 10895639
Commission 701582 1728884
Packing, Folding and Forwarding Charges 197366 0
Rate Difference 914779 0
Machinery Rent 95000 0
Foreign Exchange gain 2558339 1788624
Total - Other operating revenues 8873894 14413147




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
Note 21 Other Income

Note Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March, 2012 31 March, 201
] 3
(a) Interest income (Refer Note 21.1 below) 25638961 10031924
(b) Dividend income:
From long-term investments 1066 827
(c) Net gain on sale of:
long-term investments 1653553 1507500
(d) Other non-operating income
(net of expenses directly attributable to such income)
(Refer Note 21.2 below) 10627361 4378682
(e) Prior period items (net) (Refer Note 21.3 below) (168000) 0
Total 37752941 15918933
Note Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March, 2012 31 March, 201
< <
21.1 Interest income comprises:
Interest from banks on:
Deposits 13652985 2263803
Interest on loans and advances 10132446 6473127
Interest income from current investments
Interest orTax free Hudco Bonds 566210 586250
Interest onTorrent Deposit 562420 707723
Interest on Excise refund 724900 0
Interest on Income tax Refund 0 1021
Total - Interest income 25638961 10031924
21.2 Other non-operating income comprises:
Rental income from investment properties 690360 670050
Capital Subsidy Reserve W/off 3501190 3501190
Sundry Balance W/off 0 207442
Insurance Claim 4485500 0
Damage Claim - Net 160851 0
Design Charges 341800 0
Total - Other non-operating income 10627361 4378682
21.3 Details of Prior period items (net)
Prior period income: 0 0
Prior period expenses:
Rent Expense 168000
Total (168000)




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements

Note 22 Cost of materials consumed

Forthe year ended Forthe year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2012 31 March, 201
3 3
Inventories at the beginning of the year 26845441 210964215
Add: Purchases 3069101682 2559379412
3337556093 2770343627
Less: Inventories at the end of the year 174900425 26845441
Cost of raw material consumed 3162655668 2501889216
Detail of raw materials consumed
CottonYyarn 1685491264 1287544017
PolysterYarn 337370444 552102566
POY 295599513 27219772
Yarn Raw Material 517374 6588361
Fabric Consumption 843677073 628434500
Total 3162655668 2501889216
Note 22.a Puchase ofTraded Goods
Garment 0 938596
Fabric 35321413 883753
Total 35321413 1822349

Note 22.b Changes in inventories of Finished good#/ork-in-Pr ogress and &ck-in-trade

Inventories at the end of the year:

Finished goods 116701956 95362766
Work-in-progress 67680927 7151104
Stock-in-trade 979519 979519
185362402 167853389
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 95362766 73027892
Work-in-progress 71511104 43546897
Stock-in-trade 979519 1039293
167853389 117614082
Net (Increase) / Decrease (17509013) (50239307)
Note 23 Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages 13803216 11891741
Contributions to Provident and Other funds 1250593 1148231
Staff welfare expenses 2059930 2468989
Total 17113739 15508961
Note 24 Finance costs
(a) Interest expense on:
(i) Borrowings 164216935 112243154
(i) Others
- Interest on delayed payment of income tax 2324808 666787
- Interest on TDS 873 0
(b) Other borrowing costs 22313697 18530150
Total 188856313 131440092




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 25 Other expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2012 31 March, 201
] 3

Manufacturing Expenses
Stores and Spare parts 33605961 34803276
Colour Chemical 298997951 193836121
Packing materials 29964477 19371307
Coal and fuel 91654370 77129409
Electric Consumption 162189929 10853316
Entry Tax 13195553 22740457
E.T.P Expense 92110 154744
Wages & Salary 88898367 74033133
Stitching Exp. 1421142 2261527
Job Charges 225826603 157568206
Carriage Inward and Freight 58920734 33984998
Repairs to Machinery 27111143 29724800
Labour Charges 14970616 12591120
Art, Design & Sampling 558992 2142535
FabricTesting Expense 106532 371979
Excise Duty 13000 0
Inspection Charges 2598108 42150
Custom Duty 0 870256
Other Direct Exp. 6639218 8004304
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Carriage Outward 98909 2208
Clearing & Forwarding Exp 1813081 4039741
Discount 5491299 3338734
Export Promotion EXxp. 1699846 1585183
ForeignTravelling 730624 570092
Travelling Expense 3946155 3014685
Postage & Courier 903897 330718
Sales commission 3650593 2881419
Quality and Quantity Claim 1953079 9229214
Damage Claims 2833638 334210
Rate Difference 5175920 2163382
Shortage 110733 27853
Other Selling and Distribution Exp. 4617796 9778083




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 25 Other expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars As at 31 March, 2012  As at 31 March, 2011
] 3

Administrative Expenses
Legal and Professional Fees 6241334 5137154
InternalAudit Fees 245000 150000
Other Repairs 3274770 11367703
Lease Rent 168000 0
Telephone Exp. 1848163 1671801
Auditor Remuneration 279046 267248
Insurance Expense 2996236 655640
Rates and taxes 1466661 5860769
Loss on Sale of Fixeflsset 34736 0
Donations 765812 176863
Petrol & Conveyance 2205688 1937086
Demat Charges 91285 0
Courier Charges 448539 589416
Electricity Exp. 1301035 4282928
Printing & Stationary 1562809 1589104
Loss on Forward Contract 66385 0
Provision for Gratuty 270293 0
Preliminary Expens@é/ritten off 1572627 2563059
Postage 57619 115998
Membership Fees 130883 246850
Listing Fees 341930 315183
Advertisement 500496 1475070
General exp. 20420295 39137543

Total 1136080017 892998375




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

NOTE : 26

26.1SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES :

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDAON
The consolidated financial statements relate to JWdaldwide Ltd & its subsidiary companies.

Name of the Country of Proportion W.E.F
subsidiary Incorporation Of Ownership

Interest
Balaji Realty Pvt. Ltd. India 99.98 % 20.09.08

S

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting standar
(AS)21 “consolidated financial statements” issued by the Institute of Chaftecedntants of India on the
following basis :

() The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on ling by lin
basis by adding together the book values of the items of assets, liabilities, income & expenses after full
eliminating intra group balances & inter group transactions resulting in unrealized profits/losses.

(i) As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accpuntir
policies for the transactions & events in similar circumstances & are presented to, in the same manner ¢
the company separate financial statements.

(ify Minority Interest share of the NA&ssets of the consolidated Subsidiaries is identified & presented in|the
consolidated Balance sheet separate from the liabilities & Equity of the cormgaayéholders.

(iv) The excess of cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiaries over its portion of equity of the subgidian
on the date of investment is treated as Goodwill & recognized Assat in the consolidated financial
statement, wherever applicable.

26.2 OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES:

METHODOLOGY OF ACCOUNTING
TheAccounts have been prepared as per historical cost convention on an accrual basis.

USE OF ESTIMAES
The Preparation of Financial statements requires the management of the company to make estimates a
assumptions that effect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the cgntinge
liabilities as at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period

FIXED ASSETS

FixedAssets are stated at their cost of acquisition including expenses less accumulated depreciation al
impairment losses.

As asset is considered as impaired in accordanceAgitbunting $andard 28 on “impairment dfssets,”
when at balance sheet date there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of the asset, pr whe
applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds it recoverable amount (i.e. the highel
the asses$ net selling price and value in use)e carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the

reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are classified as current or long-term in accordance wiitcthanting $Sandard 13 on “Accounting
for Investments”.

Current Investments are carried at the lower of cost or quoted / fair value, computed category wiBernhong
Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investment made only |f sucl
a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.
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INVENTORIES
(a) Raw MaterialsWork in Process and consumables are valued at cost.
(b) Inventories of finished goods is valued at lower of cost or market value.

PRELIMINARY AND PUBLIC ISSUE EXPENSES
Preliminary expenses are written off in five equal annual installments except preliminary expenses of tw
divisions, which are being written off in ten equal annual installments.

SALES
Sales are accounted at realizable value and as per the date of bill of lading.

DEPRECIATION
Depreciation is provided on straight line method (JWL) in accordance with provision of section 205(2)(b) 4

the rates prescribed in schedule X#¥/the CompanieAct, 1956 and any amendment there to from time to

time, on pro rata basis with respect to the period of use. Depreciation on New assets purchased is provid
the beginning of the next month after the end of the month in which addition to New assets has taken pl
the date of putting the assets to the use, whichever is later

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

and at

ed fro
ace,

a. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing

the time of settlement of transactions. Foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at the eng
year are recorded at the rate prevailing as 6iMatch 2012.

b. The net gain or loss on account of exchange differences arising on settlement of foreign currency trang
are recognized as income or expenses of the period in which they arise except that exchange diffs
related to acquisition of fixed assets are adjusted in the carrying amount of the related fixed assets.

Pursuant to the notification of the Companies (Accounttagdardspmendment Rules 2006 on 31.03.201

which amendedccounting $andard 1 on “The Efects of changeshiForeign Exchange Rates”, exchange

differences relating to long-term monetary items are dealt with in the following m&xebange dferences
relating to long-term monetary items, arising during the,yeao far as they relate to the acquisition of a
depreciable capital asset are added to/deducted from the cost of the asset and depreciated over balan
the asset.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Contingent liabilities are definedAtcounting $andard 29 on “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Continge
Assets” are disclosed by way of notes on the balance sheet. Provisions made in accounts in respect
contingencies which are likely to materialise into liability after the year end till the finalisation of account
have material effect on the position stated in Balance Sheet.

PROVISION FOR CURRENT® DEFFEREDTAX

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions
Income taxAct, 1961. Deffered tax esulting fom “timing difference” between book and takée profit is
accounted for using tax rates and laws that have been enacted as on the balance sheet date. The de
asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is virtual certainity that the future t
income would be available.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Companys Contribution to Provident Fund and Employégté&insu. Premium are clgad to Profit & Loss
Alc. In Made ups division, Gratuity and other retirement benefits are provided for on the basis of valuati
other Divisions retirement benefits are being accounted for on cash basis.

| of th

actior
Brence

ce life

Nt
of tho
and

of the

ffered
axabl

bn. In




JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED

26.3 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

1.

10.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue in respect of Export benefits, interest and other claims is recognized only when it is reas
certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

SUBSIDY UNDER TUF SCHEME
Capital Subsidy has been shown under Capital Regdcvand 1/10 of amount is beingfefed as Income
every yearinterest Subsidy has been shown by reducing the amount of interest paiunoloan.

There were no amount overdue and remaining outstanding to small scale and / or ancillary industrial supg
account of principal and /or interest as at the closed of thelyeadisclosure by the Company is based on tf
information available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the inte
delayed payments of small scale and ancillary industrial undertaktri993.

Claim against company not acknowledged as debts — NIL (NIL).

The balance of creditors, Loans akdivances and Debtors are subject to confirmation and necessary
adjustment, if anywill be made on its reconciliation.

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, Loansfaivdince are approximately of the value stated
if realized in the ordinary course of business. The provision for all known liabilities are adequate
not in excess of the amount considered necessary

Contingent liabilities as on 31.03.2012 are as follows :

Sales Tax Rs. 4162217/- ( 4162217)
IncomeTax Rs. 5085578/- ( 5085578)
Corporate Guarantee given to banks on Rs. 357700000/- (357700000)

behalf of Bodies Corporate

None of the employees received remuneration of Rs. 6000000/- per annum or Rs. 500000/- per montt
the part of the year and hence, reporting of information as per section 217(2A) of the Com
Act 1956, read with the companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975, does not arise.

(a) Value of Imports (C.l.FBasis) during the year in respect of
Raw Material Rs. 111993534/-  (7998248)
Others Rs.  2373481/- (765895)
(b) Expenditure in foreign currency

(excluding foreign barik chages

on bills & discount) during the year Rs. 100623642/- 1240103)
(c) Earningin foreign currency

Export of goods on C.l.Basis Rs. 78928630 /- (175474844)
(d) FO.B. value of Exports Rs. 77987326/- (171245247)

In order to obtain Import Licenses undaelvance License schemes of the Government of India, Company
given an undertaking to fulfill certain quantified export obligations. Non fulfillment of such obligations en
Govt. to confiscate Rawmaterial for Made-ups imported under the said Licenses & other penalties un
above referred schemess on 31st March, 2012, Company is not in default under the scheme.

Since the company operates in a single segment e&tilgs” Accounting Standard (As)-17 Segment
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartekedountants of India is not applicable.

RELATED FARTY DISCLOSURES
As perAccounting $andard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:
(i) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken
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a. Subsidiary Company
1. Balaji Realty Pvt. Ltd.
b. Associates

1. Amitara Overseas Ltd 2. Jindal Synthetics Ltd
c. Key Managerial Personnel
1. JitendraAgrawal 2. Rajesh Jain
d. Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
1. Shivani Jain 2. YashAgrawal
e. Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel are able to exercise significant influence
1. Jindal Integratedextile Park Pvt Ltd 2. YashWeavers Pvt Ltd
3. JindalAppearalTrai. Insti. 4. Yash Export (I) Ltd
5. Jindal Creation Ltd 6. Jindal Petrofil Pvt. Ltd.
7. Jindal(l) Polytex Pvt Ltd 8. Tarachand & Son$rading Pvt Ltd
9. Tarachand Exports (I) Pvt. Ltd. 10. Tarachand Impex Ltd
11. GayatriWeavers Pvt Ltd 12. Jindal Denifine Line Pvt Ltd
(i)  Transactions during the year with related parties :
Name Of The Party Nature Of Amount Balance As
Transaction of On 31.03.2012
Transaction [(-) Sign Denote$
Credit Balance
Amitara Overseas Ltd Job work Expenses 58804183 0
Purchase 547591734
Yarn- Sale 45279419
Fund Received 37158818
GayatriwWeavers Pvt Ltd Job work Expenses 52091551 -10760874
Fund Received 7027713 0
JindalAppearalTrai. Insti. BusinessAdvance 0 4289947
Jindal Creation Ltd BusinessAdvance 718417 2557911
Jindal Denifine Line Pvt Ltd BusinessAdvance 654400 654400
Jindal Integrated BusinessAdvance 10099500 10099500
Textile Park Pvt Ltd Repayment of Businegslvances 100400 0
Jindal Petrofil Pvt. Ltd. Fund Received 3790433 7290486
Jindal Synthetics Ltd Purchase of Fixedsset 11441454 -903768
Lease Rent 139000 0
Jindal(l) Polytex Pvt Itd BusinessAdvance 46771 3525376
Tarachand & Son$rading Pvt Ltd | Job work Expenses 52091493 1890863
Repayment of Businegsdvances 17551699 0
Tarachand Exports (I) Pvt. Ltd. | Lease Rent 487834 -265784
Tarachand Impex Ltd BusinessAdvance 11363974 11363974
Yash Export (1) Ltd Job work Expenses 10169461 51300714
YashWeavers Pvt Ltd Job work Expenses 4604068 8291995
Expense 58228 -8345
JitendraAgrawal Remuneration 300000 0
Rajesh Jain Remuneration 1200000 0
Shivani Jain Salary 480000 0
YashAgrawal Salary 480000 0

Note : 1. Related Party relationship is as identified by the management and relied upon by auditors.
2. There are no provisions for doubtful debts or no amounts have been written off in respect of debts
or from related parties.

duet
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n.

12.

13.

14.

15.

DEFFEREDTAX
a) DEFEREEDTAX LIABILITY / (ASSETS) ONACCOUNT OF :
DEPRECIATION Rs. 1L797467/- (16674506)
AUDITORS REMUNERAION (incl. Service tax)
As Audit Fess Rs. 201630- ( 189832)
As TaxAudit Fees Rs. 77416/- (77416)
MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
Salary Rs. 1500000/- (1500000)

The Balance Sheet & Profit & Lo#gc of two divisions of the Company - Jindal Denims Inc. & Jindal Fabr
Inc. as on 31.03.2012 are audited & signed by M/#&\.BBedawala & CoThe figures of respective Balance
Sheet have been regrouped / reclassified for the inclusion in the Balance Sheet wherever.necessary

PreviousYears figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary correspond with the figy
for the year under review

26.4 DISCLOSURE REGARDING SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Particulars regarding subsidiary companies in accordance with General Circular Na. @4g€d 8th February
2011, from the Ministry of Corporaigffairs

Sr. Particulars Balaji Realty

No. Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary)
FinancialYear of the subsidiary company ended on 31st March 2012
Number of shares held by Jindal worldwide Limited with the | 950100 Shares of 10
Nominees in the subsidiary at the end of the finincial year each fully paid up
of the subsidiary company
Extent of interest of the holding Company at theend of the 99.98%
financial year of the subsidiary company

(Amount in Rs.)

1 Capital 9503000

2 Reserves 1311580

3 Total Assets 91338148

4 Total Liabilities (Except Capital and Reserves) 80523568

5 Details of Investments 0

6 Turnover/ Income 4449738

7 Profit beforeTax 1227340

8 Provision forTax 378414

9 Profit afterTax 848926

10 | Proposed Dividend NIL

Notes 1 to 26 form integral part of accounts

AS PER OUR REPOROF EVEN DA'E
FOR, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATES FOR, JINDAL WORLDWIDE L TD

CHARTERED ACOUNTANTS

CHAIRMAN
(ANIL MEHRA)
PROPREITOR
M.No. 033052 MANAGING DIRECTOR
FRNo. 17692W

PLACE : AHMEDABAD COMPANY SECRETARY

DATE : 30.07.2012
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JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow g&atement for the Year Ended 31st Maich, 2012

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2012 As

at 31 March, 201

] <

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit before tax as perProfit and Loss Account 172673689 190769665
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 54638718 48379069
Profit on Sale of Investment (1653553) (1507500)
Capital Subsidy Reserve (3501190) (3501190)
Preliminary & Pre operative Expenses 1572627 2563059
Provision for Gratuity 270293 0
Loss on Sale of assets 34735 0
Interest income (24914061) (52918624)
Dividend Income (1066) (827)
Finance Cost 188856313 123603355
Operating Profit before working capital changes 387976505 307387007
Adjusted for:
Inventories 79707602 (10987731)
Trade receivables (110741317) (104747286)
Other receivables 395495902 (457849349)
Trade and Other Payables (171047871) 357517759
Cash Generated From Operations 581390821 (7569180)
Net prior year adjustment 0 1954602
Taxes Paid (47113722) (21141587)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (A) 534277099 (30665369)
B. Cash Flow flom Investing Activities:
Sale of Fixed assets 1150000 0
Purchse of Fixedssets (149494293) (135271277)
Sale of Investments 4788000 10199188
Dividend Income 1066 827
Interest Income 24914061 52918624
Net Cash Flow fom Investing Activities: (B) (11864166) (72152638)

C. Cash Flow flom FinancingActivities:
Net long term borrowings (6919715) 221118168
ShortTerm Borrowings (net) (46085577) 138375093
Dividend (Including dividend distribution tax) (11729942) (18446874)
Finance Cost (188856313) (123603355)
Net Cash Flow fom FinancingActivities: © (315868947) 217443032
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 99766986 114625025
Opening Cash and cash equivalents 189863872 75238847
Closing Cash and cash equivalents 289630858 189863872
In terms of our report attached.
FOR, MEHRA ANIL & ASSOCIATE For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(ANILMEHRA) Chairman
PROPRIETOR
M.NO. 033052
FRN. 117692W Managing Director =~ Company Secretary
Place Ahmedabad Place Ahmedabad

Date : 30.07.2012

Date : 30.07.2012
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Regd. Ofice: - Suryarath, PanchwaimbawadiAhmedabad 380 006.

PROXY FORM
I/We
a member/members of Woddivide Ltd. hereby appoint
Mr. / Mrs. | Ms
or failir
him of
or failing him of as my/o

proxy, to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at thé\@6ual General Meeting of the
Company to be held at 206, Chikuwadi, Saij@opalpurAhmedabad-382445 o $eptembel012
at5 p.m. or at any adjournment thereof.

Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signed this day of 2012
Signature

Note: -The Proxy be deposited at the Registerdidebf the Company at “Suryarath”, PanchwAtnbawadi,
Ahmedabad 380 006 not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED
Regd. Ofice: - Suryarath, Panchwatimbawadi Ahmedabad-380 006

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Client ID Ledger Folio No
DP ID No. of Shares

No. of Shares

I/We hereby record my presence at thé 6nual General Meeting of the Company held at 206,
Chikuwadi, SaijpurGopalpufAhmedabad-382445 o' Septembe2012 at 5 p.m.

Signed this day of 2012

(Member’'s / Proxy’s name (in block letters) Signature of member/ proxy

Note: - Shareholder/proxies are requested to bring the duly con#dietediance Slip with them, and hand it over
at the entrance, affixing their signature on the slip.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMPANY SECRETARY
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AUDITORS
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BRANCH AUDIT ORS

REGISTERED OFFICE

BANKERS

2011-12

Dr. Yamunaduti.Agrawal
Mr. JitendraAgrawal
Mr. Amit Agrawal

Mr. Rajesh Jain
Mr. Devendra Jain
Mr. Vikram Oza

Mr. Sanjay Shah
Mr. Himmatsingh

Ms. Dipti Parashar
M/S. Mehra Anil & Associates

M/S. B. A. Bedawala & Co.

“Suryarath” 2 Floor,

Opp. White House, Panchwati,
1t Lane,Ambawadi,

Ahmedabad — 380 006

Phone: 91-79-26444840

Fax: 91-79-26440603

Email: csjindal@jindaltextiles.com

Bank of India

Bank of Maharashtra
Oriental Bank of Commerce
Allahabad Bank

Indian Overseas Bank
Sandard Chartered Bank
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Karur Vysya Bank Limited
Indusind Bank

Syndicate Bank

Saraswat Co-Operative Bank
HDFC Bank Limited:

Chairman

Vice Chairman
Managing Director
Whole-time Director
Director

Director
Director
Director
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2-E, Suryarath,Panchwati,
Ahmedabad — 380006.
CharteredAccountants,

7, Siddhkshetra Society
SabarmatiAhmedabad-380005
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C.G Road Ahmedabad
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